
 

 

 

Select Board 

 

Meeting Packet 

 

June 27, 2023 



Ten Park Plaza, Suite 4160, Boston, MA 02116 

Tel: 857-368-4636, TTY: 857-368-0655 

www.mass.gov/massdot 

February 6th, 2023

Subject: Milton - Intersection Improvements at Route 28 (Randolph Avenue) & 
Chickatawbut Road 
Project File No. 607342 

Nicholas Milano, Town Administrator 
Milton Select Board  
nmilano@townofmilton.org 

Dear Mr. Milano and Milton Select Board,  

I am writing to provide you with responses to the comments you submitted following 
the Design Public Hearing on October 27th, 2022 regarding the Intersection 
Improvements at Route 28 (Randolph Avenue) & Chickatawbut Road in the Town of 
Milton.  Your comments and specific responses to the comments are provided below. 

1. Comment - At the Design Public Hearing on October 27, 2022, MassDOT's
presentation noted that the previous public information meeting was held in
Summer 2019, but there were subsequently no additional public meetings to
solicit further input, provide project updates, or respond to concerns raised by
the Milton community. It was at the Design Public Hearing on October 27,
three years after the last public meeting, that MassDOT formally presented a
design and solicited comments on a pre-determined solution. A public
planning process that values community engagement does not go three years
between public meetings.  We are requesting that MassDOT engage with the
Milton community by scheduling additional public meetings and that
MassDOT be responsive to the numerous concerns raised, such as: queueing

that prevents residents from entering and exiting side streets and driveways,
speeding and unsafe vehicular travel along the Route 28 corridor, impacts to
streets such as Hillside Avenue due to increased vehicle volume, as MassDOT
anticipates and noted in the Design Public Hearing, and alternative designs for
the intersection.

Response – The design development, project development process, and 
agency coordination drove the timeline for public engagement on the project. 

MassDOT held initial kick off and coordination meetings with Town of Milton 
to coordinate the project development and proposed solutions. In March 
2019, a meeting with held with MassDOT, Town of Milton, the State 
Representative, and the Milton Select Board Chair staff to discuss the 
intersection alternatives under development which presented multiple traffic 
signal concepts and a roundabout concept design. At this time comments 

mailto:nmilano@townofmilton.org


 
 

 

were made in support of the roundabout with specific comments to certain 
aspects of the design.  
 
Following this coordination meeting, the Public Information Meeting was held 
in July 2019 which presented a signalized intersection alternative with left-turn 
lanes and a roundabout alternative. The presentation presented traffic and 
safety impacts of both options and walked through why the roundabout was 
the preferred alternative. Following the significant feedback heard at the initial 
Public Information Meeting, MassDOT also presented to the Milton Select 
Board on September 11, 2019, prior to advancing into design of the 
roundabout. These initial meetings to the public and Select Board presented 

detailed information regarding the intersection alternatives of the traffic signal 
with left-turn lanes and the proposed roundabout and presented conceptual 
designs for each.  
 
Following these meetings, design development with MassDOT and DCR drove 
the schedule for the design public hearing to ensure that the design was 
context-sensitive to the critical environmental areas surrounding the 
intersection. At this time, MassDOT provided the 25% design to the Town of 
Milton engineering and DPW and received written comments prior to 
advancing to the Design Public Hearing held in Fall 2022.  
 
MassDOT has listened to the concerns voiced from the public regarding the 
proposed intersection design and corridor concerns outside of the intersection 
design project limits. MassDOT has engaged the Town and public in the 
project development process since the alternative analysis. While there has 
been significant concern and skepticism voiced from the public regarding the 
roundabout, it has remained the preferred alternative for design due to the 
safety benefits it is expected to provide for the intersection. It is understood 

that there are additional safety concerns beyond these project limits along the 
Route 28 corridor, however the intersection of Randolph Avenue at 
Chickatawbut Road has consistently ranked as a Top 10 crash location within 
the state and is therefore prioritized for safety improvements. The intersection 
project is funded by the Highway Safety Improvement Program (HSIP) and 
MassDOT is therefore responsible for prioritizing the intersection design which 
provides the greatest safety benefits. The proposed roundabout design meets 
the project goals to improve safety and mobility through the intersection and 
reducing vehicle speeds. 
 
In response to requests to expand the study area to the full corridor, MassDOT 
is committed to performing further analysis to evaluate potential for interim 
corridor improvements, separate from the Randolph Avenue (Route 28) and 
Chickatawbut Road intersection project.  
 



 
 

 

2. Comment - We are grateful for the efforts of the Boston Metropolitan Planning 
Organization's Central Transportation Planning Staff's Route 28 Priority 
Corridor Study which identified the numerous challenges residents face daily 
on Route 28, whether congestion during peak travel times or unsafe vehicular 
traffic due to speeding. MassDOT's focus on this singular intersection means 
that the rest of the corridor is being ignored and improvements are further 
delayed. In addition, by focusing only on this intersection, MassDOT is not fully 
evaluating impacts of the roundabout design along the entire corridor and 
those impacts are not fully understood. We are requesting that MassDOT more 
fully evaluate how the roundabout will impact the Route 28 corridor and 
compare those impacts to an alternative design of a signalized intersection 

with dedicated left hand tum lanes. We also note that the Route 28 Priority 
Corridor Study identified numerous short-term improvements. The study states 
that the recommended short-term improvements "are usually low cost, 
relatively uncomplicated and inexpensive to implement, and require minimal 
design efforts." We request that MassDOT review the Route 28 Priority Corridor 
Study, as well as the 2016 Road Safety Audit, and provide an update to the 
Town within 30 days on progress towards implementing the short-term 
improvements and next steps for long-term improvements, such as the 
modernization and coordination of traffic signals, for the full corridor. The 
Town is ready to collaborate on short-term improvements where the Town's 
right of ways are impacted. 
 
Response – In response to requests to expand the study area to the full 
corridor, MassDOT is committed to performing further analysis to evaluate 
potential for interim corridor improvements, separate from the Randolph 
Avenue and Chickatawbut Road intersection project. Given the safety impact 
of this project and the pressing need for safety improvements at the Randolph 
Avenue at Chickatawbut Road Intersection Improvement Project, the 

intersection project would not be delayed to implement full corridor 
improvements. MassDOT will collaborate with the Town of Milton within the 
larger corridor analysis where Town jurisdiction is involved. The traffic volumes 
along Randolph Avenue are higher than typically recommended for a full road 
diet and the Boston MPO CTPS corridor study did not recommend a preferred 
alternative. Therefore, additional engineering analysis would be required prior 
to implementing corridor changes along Randolph Avenue.  
 

3. Comment - MassDOT's failure to implement short-term improvements as well 
as make progress towards planning and design for long-term improvements is 
related to our concern that the roundabout proposal (or an alternative design) 
does nothing to improve safety in the intersection in the meantime. With 18 to 
24 months before a project would start and a long project schedule, MassDOT 
needs to make immediate improvements to increase safety at the Route 
28/Chickatawbut intersection. 



 
 

 

 
Response – There were number of short-term improvements suggested in the 
2016 RSA and 2021 Boston Region MPO study, five of which have been 
implemented. They were restriping pavement markings, installing advance 
lane usage signs at Randolph Avenue and Reedsdale Road intersection, 
providing double left-turn lane at Redesdale Road intersection, installing speed 
feedback signs, and replacing incandescent stop sign ahead sign with an LED 
stop sign ahead sign. Currently MassDOT is reviewing additional short-term 
improvements for implementation. 
 

4. Comment - Lastly, the Town seeks to better understand alternative designs, 

such as a signalized intersection with dedicated left hand tum lanes, and how 
they may compare to the proposed roundabout. While some information was 
shared at the Design Public Hearing on October 27, it was not clear that 
MassDOT fully evaluated alternatives. We are requesting that MassDOT share 
more information about alternatives with the Milton community. We ask that 
MassDOT more fully evaluate, in a timely basis, how alternative designs might 
affect traffic congestion, travel times, and safety and conduct additional public 
meetings to review these potential alternative designs. We also note the 
concerns raised by residents about whether the roundabout would, in fact, 
increase safety for pedestrians and bicyclists because of the lack of dedicated 
signals for safe crossing on foot or by bike. 
 
Response –MassDOT evaluated signalized intersection alternatives with left-
turn lanes and the roundabout alternative for traffic and safety impacts prior to 
recommending and proceeding with a preferred alternative. An independent 
safety analysis was performed at Highway Safety Improvement Program (HSIP) 
high crash locations throughout the district which provided the predictive 
safety analysis following methodology within the Highway Safety Manual of 

the signalized and roundabout alternatives, the results of which were 
presented at the initial intersection alternatives meetings held for the public 
and Milton Select Board.  
 
The MassDOT project website, (https://www.mass.gov/randolph-ave-rt-
28chickatawbut-intersection-improvement-project), provides the presentation 
made to the public in July 2019 under the “Document & meeting materials” 
page. Additionally, the Milton Select Board presentation given on September 
11, 2019 is also provided with this response.  
 
While we have heard to concerns voiced by the public and residents’ that the 
roundabout will worsen safety for pedestrians and cyclists using the 
intersection, the safety data presented within the Highway Safety Manual and 
MassDOT’s Safety Alternative Analysis Guide does not support the claim that a 
roundabout will worsen safety for pedestrians and bicyclists. The project 



proposes to provide a shared use path along the intersection approaches with 
well-marked crosswalks, Rectangular Rapid Flashing Beacons (RRFBs), and 
splitter islands to provide safe and accessible crossing opportunities at the 
intersection. The MassDOT crash modification factor for converting a 
signalized intersection into a modern roundabout shows a crash reduction for 
fatal and injury and property damage only crashes across travel modes.  

Should you have any further questions or comments regarding this project, please 
feel free to contact the Project Manager, Josh Bartus, at (617) 620-3705 or by email at 

Joshua.bartus@state.ma.us. 

Sincerely, 

Michael J. O’Dowd,  
Director of Major Projects 

MJO/jdb 

cc: Erin Kinahan, P.E., District 6 Project Development Engineer 
Chase Berkeley, P.E., Milton DPW Director 
File 



 

Ten Park Plaza, Suite 4160, Boston, MA 02116 
Tel: 857-368-4636, TTY: 857-368-0655 

www.mass.gov/massdot 

December 8th, 2022 
 

 
Subject: Milton - Intersection Improvements at Route 28 (Randolph Avenue) & 

Chickatawbut Road 
Project File No. 607342 

 
Nicholas J. Milano 
Town Administrator 
Town of Milton 
 
Dear Administrator Milano, 
 
I am writing to provide you a response to the comments you submitted on behalf of the 
Selectboard following the Design Public Hearing on October 27th, 2022 regarding the 
Intersection Improvements at Route 28 (Randolph Avenue) & Chickatawbut Road in the Town 
of Milton.   
 
The Selectboard provided many comments, and we would like to provide a properly detailed 
response.  In the letter provided, the Selectboard requested a response within 30 days of date 
the letter was sent.  Unfortunately, it is going to take more time than that to gather all the 
feedback we received from the public hearing, do further information gathering, and provide 
detailed responses to all commenters.  We are working through that process now. 
 
Should you have any further questions or comments regarding this project, please feel free to 
contact the Project Manager, Josh Bartus, at (617) 620-3705 or by email at 
Joshua.bartus@state.ma.us. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Michael J. O’Dowd, P.E. 
Director of Major Projects  
 
 
MJO/jdb 
 
cc: Erin Kinahan, P.E., District 6 Project Development Engineer 

Chase Berkeley, P.E., Milton DPW Director 
File 

 

 
 



NICHOLAS MILANO 
TOWN ADMINISTRATOR 

TEL 617-898-4845 

November 7, 2022 

Jamey L. Tesler 

COMMONWEAL TH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
TOWN OF MILTON 

OFFICE OF SELECT BOARD 
525 CANTON AVENUE, MILTON, MA 02186 

TEL. 617-898-4843 
FAX 617-698-6741 

Secretary and Chief Executive Officer 
Massachusetts Department of Transportation 
10 Park Plaza, Suite 4160 
Boston, MA 02116 

Dear Secretary Tesler -

SELECT BOARD 

ARTHUR J. DOYLE 
CHAIR 

MICHAEL F. ZULLAS 
VICE CHAIR 

RICHARD G. WELLS, JR. 
SECRETARY 

ERIN G. BRADLEY 
MEMBER 

ROXANNE MUSTO 
MEMBER 

On behalf of the Town of Milton, we thank you for the opportunity to submit these 
comments to the Massachusetts Department of Transportation ("MassDOT") regarding the Route 
28 at Chickatawbut Road Intersections Improvement Project (Project File No. 607342). Thank 
you for your continued attention to this intersection which is consistently rated as one of the most 
dangerous in the Commonwealth. We are hopeful that MassDOT will listen and.consider the 
numerous public comments made at the Design Public Hearing on October 27, 2022 regarding 
concerns about the proposed roundabout design. 

After participating in and viewing the presentation made by MassDOT and its design 
engineer, Howard Stein Hudson, on October 27, 2022 as well as discussing the proposed project 
at our Select Board meeting on November 1, 2022, we have the following concerns: 

• Need for specific responsiveness to community input and concerns; 

• Lack of analysis of the potential impact to the Route 28 corridor after the project is 
completed; 

• Lack of an interim solution to improve safety immediately; 

• Lack of a detailed analysis of alternative designs, such as a signalized intersection with 
dedicated left hand tum lanes. 

At the Design Public Hearing on October 27, 2022, MassDOT's presentation noted that 
the previous public information meeting was held in Summer 2019, but there were subsequently 
no additional public meetings to solicit further input, provide project updates, or respond to 
concerns raised by the Milton community. It was at the Design Public Hearing on October 27, 
three years after the last public meeting, that MassDOT formally presented a design and solicited 
comments on a pre-determined solution. A public planning process that values community 
engagement does not go three years between public meetings. 



We are requesting that MassDOT engage with the Milton community by scheduling 
additional public meetings and that MassDOT be responsive to the numerous concerns raised, 
such as: queueing that prevents residents from entering and exiting side streets and driveways, 
speeding and unsafe vehicular travel along the Route 28 corridor, impacts to streets such as 
Hillside A venue due to increased vehicle volume, as MassDOT anticipates and noted in the 
Design Public Hearing, and alternative designs for the intersection. 

We are grateful for the efforts of the Boston Metropolitan Planning Organization's 
Central Transportation Planning Staff's Route 28 Priority Corridor Study which identified the 
numerous challenges residents face daily on Route 28, whether congestion during peak travel 
times or unsafe vehicular traffic due to speeding. MassDOT's focus on this singular intersection 
means that the rest of the corridor is being ignored and improvements are further delayed. In 
addition, by focusing only on this intersection, MassDOT is not fully evaluating impacts of the 
roundabout design along the entire corridor and those impacts are not fully understood. We are 
requesting that MassDOT more fully evaluate how the roundabout will impact the Route 28 
corridor and compare those impacts to an alternative design of a signalized intersection with 
dedicated left hand tum lanes. 

We also note that the Route 28 Priority Corridor Study identified numerous short-term 
improvements. The study states that the recommended short-term improvements "are usually low 
cost, relatively uncomplicated and inexpensive to implement, and require minimal design 
efforts." We request that MassDOT review the Route 28 Priority Corridor Study, as well as the 
2016 Road Safety Audit, and provide an update to the Town within 30 days on progress towards 
implementing the short-term improvements and next steps for long-term improvements, such as 
the modernization and coordination of traffic signals, for the full corridor. The Town is ready to 
collaborate on short-term improvements where the Town's right of ways are impacted. 

MassDOT's failure to implement short-term improvements as well as make progress 
towards planning and design for long-term improvements is related to our concern that the 
roundabout proposal (or an alternative design) does nothing to improve safety in the intersection 
in the meantime. With 18 to 24 months before a project would start and a long project schedule, 
MassDOT needs to make immediate improvements to increase safety at the Route 
28/Chickatawbut intersection. 

Lastly, the Town seeks to better understand alternative designs, such as a signalized 
intersection with dedicated left hand tum lanes, and how they may compare to the proposed 
roundabout. While some information was shared at the Design Public Hearing on October 27, it 
was not clear that MassDOT fully evaluated alternatives. We are requesting that MassDOT share 
more information about alternatives with the Milton community. We ask that MassDOT more 
fully evaluate, in a timely basis, how alternative designs might affect traffic congestion, travel 
times, and safety and conduct additional public meetings to review these potential alternative 
designs. We also note the concerns raised by residents about whether the roundabout would, in 
fact, increase safety for pedestrians and bicyclists because of the lack of dedicated signals for 
safe crossing on foot or by bike. 



Thank you for considering the Town's comments and expectations. We agree that the 
intersection needs to be redesigned to prioritize safety and reduce congestion. We look forward 
to discussing it with you further. Please do not hesitate to contact Town Administrator Nicholas 
Milano (nmilano@townofinilton.org) with any questions or for additional information. 

Sincerely, 

~~-/~ 
Arthur J. loyle, Chair on behalf of the Milton Select Board: 

Michael F. Zullas, Vice Chair 

Richard G. Wells, Jr., Secretary 

Erin G. Bradley, Member 

Roxanne Musto, Member 

CC: 

Senator Walter F. Timilty 
Representative William J. Driscoll, Jr. 
Representative Brandy Fluker Oakley 



 

 

Milton Animal Shelter Advisory 
Commitee 

 

Members : 

Alyssa Cook, Daniel Daly, Therese Desmond, Christopher Hayden, Robert 
Mayhew, Victoria Shea, John Sheldon, George Tougias.  
 
 

 

 

 

 
 
TO:    The Honorable Michael F. Zullas, Chair, Milton Select Board 
  Select Board Members, each 
 
FROM:  The Milton Animal Shelter Building Advisory Committee 
 
DATE: June 21, 2023 
 
Dear Mr. Zullas: 
 
The Members of the Town of Milton Animal Shelter Advisory Committee voted unanimously at their June 21 
meeting to request your Board’s consideration of the issuance of an RFP for construction of a shelter on the 
Access Road to the old landfill.   The April 12, 2023 RFP will be revised, upon your Board’s approval, with 
updated dates for the different stages of the bid process.  
 
Our committee respectfully asks for your Board’s support of this request. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Daniel Daly and Therese Desmond, Co-Chairs 
Milton Animal Shelter Building Advisory Committee 
 
 
 
 
 
 
     
  



1

Nicholas Milano

From: Tim Czerwienski
Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2023 8:51 AM
To: Nicholas Milano
Subject: FW: RFP final
Attachments: ++RFQ COMPLETE COPY 4-13-23.pdf

Importance: High

Nick, 
 
The draft RFP is attached, and the proposed schedule is in Paul’s email below. Please pass this along to the Select Board.  
 

From: Kalous, Paul   
Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2023 8:29 AM 
To: Tim Czerwienski <tczerwienski@townofmilton.org>; Therese Desmond  
Cc: Jeffrey Kane ; George Tougias  Hamre-Foley, Inger 

 
Subject: FW: RFP final 
Importance: High 
 
[External Email- Use Caution]  
Hi Tim, 
Here Is the RFP as completed in April, without the revisions to the dates for the new schedule.  We will send a more 
formalized proposed schedule based on your comments to dates proposed below: 
Select Board approval to release RFP: June 27 
Place Ad:  July 6 
We could place the ad for July 5  publication but it is a terrible day to advertise, and advise holding off a week. 
Ad is published July 12 in Central Register.  1 day in a newspaper is also needed. 
Preproposal conference and site visit:  Weds July 26 TBD with Jeff Kane and others 
Proposals Due: August 9 (four weeks) 
Keep proposal pricing valid for 45 days not including holidays and weekends = Friday October 13.  (We Don’t want to 
wait this long!) 
Target to vote approval of a proposal to get ahead of winter:  Tuesday September 5, 2023 
One year construction, go live by Oct 1, 2024. 
 
Let us know if the dates above will work for the Town. 
 
Jeff, FYI the Town is not going with Governor Stoughton Lane at this time and asked we release the Access Road RFP 
soon.  Your efforts submitting a proposal for services is appreciated. 
Thanks, 
 
Paul G. Kalous  AIA  MCPPO 
Vice President 
Hill International, Inc. 
75 Second Avenue 
Suite 300 
Needham, MA  02494 
Tel: 617.778.0951 
Mobile: 617.590.3952 
PaulKalous@hillintl.com 



ID Task Name Start Finish

1

2 Create RFP Fri 12/2/22 Wed 7/12/23

3 Gather existing information Fri 12/2/22 Thu 12/15/22

4 RFP Rough Draft Fri 12/16/22 Thu 1/5/23

5 Draft contract Fri 1/6/23 Thu 2/2/23

6 RFP Revised Draft Fri 1/6/23 Mon 2/6/23

7 Contract back from Milton for RFP Fri 2/3/23 Thu 2/16/23

8 Advisory Mtg: Program review Fri 2/3/23 Fri 2/3/23

9 RFA Submit Floor Plan for review Mon 2/6/23 Mon 2/6/23

10 Advisory Mtg: Program/Plan approval Tue 2/7/23 Mon 2/13/23

11 RFA/LAL finalize civil Tue 2/14/23 Fri 4/7/23

12 RFP Final for Advisory Review Mon 4/10/23 Tue 4/11/23

13 RFP Prefinal cost estimate Fri 3/31/23 Thu 4/13/23

14 Advisory Committee recommendation Wed 6/21/23 Wed 6/21/23

15 Place ad in Central Register Wed 7/5/23 Wed 7/5/23

16 Advisory Mtg for prefinal and cost Wed 6/21/23 Wed 6/21/23

17 Select Board approval Tue 6/27/23 Tue 6/27/23

18 Ad Posted in the Central Register Wed 7/12/23 Wed 7/12/23

19 Bidding and Contract Thu 7/20/23 Wed 9/20/23

20 Advertisement in local paper Thu 7/20/23 Thu 7/20/23

21 Pre-proposal conference Thu 7/27/23 Thu 7/27/23

22 Deadline for RFI's Fri 7/28/23 Wed 8/2/23

23 Addendum response to RFI's Thu 8/3/23 Mon 8/7/23

24 Proposals Due Wed 8/9/23 Wed 8/9/23

25 Review Proposals Thu 8/10/23 Fri 8/18/23

26 Negotiate Contract Mon 8/21/23 Tue 8/29/23

27 Advisory Meeting Recommendation Wed 8/30/23 Thu 8/31/23

28 Select Board act on recommendation Fri 9/1/23 Tue 9/5/23

29 Execute Contract Wed 9/6/23 Tue 9/19/23

30 Kick Off Meeting Wed 9/20/23 Wed 9/20/23

31 Modular Construction Wed 9/20/23 Thu 9/12/24

32 Shop Drawings/Submittals Thu 9/21/23 Wed 11/15/23

33 Modulars Released for Fabrication Thu 11/16/23 Thu 11/16/23

34 Site Preparation Thu 11/16/23 Wed 12/13/23

35 Underground Utilites Wed 9/20/23 Tue 11/14/23

36 Foundations Wed 11/15/23 Tue 12/12/23

37 Fabrication of Modulars Fri 11/17/23 Thu 4/18/24

38 Factory Visit by Town of Milton Fri 3/8/24 Tue 3/12/24

39 Delivery and Placement Fri 4/19/24 Thu 5/2/24

40 On-site construction/fit out Fri 5/3/24 Thu 7/11/24

41 Permanent Power Wed 11/15/23 Tue 3/5/24

42 Site Improvements Wed 5/1/24 Tue 6/11/24

43 Substantial Completion Fri 7/12/24 Thu 8/8/24

44 Certificate of Occupancy Fri 8/16/24 Thu 8/22/24

45 Fit-out Fri 8/23/24 Thu 9/12/24

46 Occupancy Fri 9/13/24 Fri 9/13/24

7/5

Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct

Qtr 4, 2022 Qtr 1, 2023 Qtr 2, 2023 Qtr 3, 2023 Qtr 4, 2023 Qtr 1, 2024 Qtr 2, 2024 Qtr 3, 2024 Qtr 4, 2024

Milton Animal Shelter

DRAFT Project Schedule

1

Page 1



 

 

 
  

Request for Qualifications and Proposals for 

Modular Construction of the Milton Animal Shelter
 

April 19, 2023 

Town of Milton 

525 Canton Street 

Milton, MA 02186 

  

  

  
   

  
  

Submission Deadline:  2:00 PM May 26, 2023  
  
  

Submit Qualifications and Proposals to:  
    

            TOWN OF MILTON 
C/O Hill International 

Attention: Paul Kalous AIA 

75 Second Ave., Suite 300 

Needham, MA 02494 

PaulKalous@hillintl.com 

  
 

 

 

  

 



 

 

SECTION 00 01 10 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 

NOTICE TO BIDDERS 

 

DIVISION 00 – PROCUREMENT AND CONTRACTING REQUIREMENTS 

00 01 10   Table of Contents 

00 11 13    Request for Proposals  

00 21 16    Instructions to Proposers  

00 42 00    Price Proposal Form  

00 43 01.10    Bid Bond Form  

00 43 01.30  Proposers Certificate of Labor Harmony and OSHA 

Compliance  

00 43 01.40    Proposers Certificate of Payment of Prevailing Wages  

00 43 01.70    Performance Bond   

00 43 01.80    Payment Bond  

00 43 60   Town of Milton Contract (AIA document A101) 

00 43 61  GENERAL CONDITIONS  (AIA A201) 

00 43  62  SUPPLEMENTAL GENERAL CONDITIONS 

00 73 43    Wage Rate Schedules 

01 00 01 Geotechnical Summary Report by KMM Geotechnical 

Consultants, LLC  

01 00 02 Project Program  

 

DIVISION 01 – GENERAL REQUIREMENTS 

01 10 00  Summary  

 

DIVISION 13 – SPECIAL CONSTRUCTION 

13 30 00    Modular Structures  

 

 

 

DIVISIONS FOR SITE/CIVIL WORK: 

101  Clearing and Grubbing 

120  Excavation 

140  Excavation for Utility Structures 

150  Embankment 

170  Grading 

201  Basins Manholes and Inlets 

260   Subdrains 

301  Water System 

302  Sewer System 



 

 

401  Gravel Sub-base 

402  Dense Graded Crushed Stone 

460  Bituminous Concrete Pavement 

461  Hot Mix Asphalt Curbs 

501  Granite Curb 

600  Timber Barriers 

644  Chain Link Fence 

701  Cement Concrete Sidewalks & Pedestrian Curb Ramps 

751  Loam 

765  Seeding 

769  Pavement Milling Mulch 

771  Planting Trees and Shrubs 

801  Conduit Handholes and Pull Boxes 

860  Pavement Markings and Signage 

 

DRAWINGS 

C1.00   Existing Conditions Plan 

C1.01   Site and Utilities Plan 

C1.02   Grading and Drainage Plan 

C1.03   Erosion Control Plan 

C2.00   Landscape & Signage Plan 

C1.04   Site Details #1 

C1.05   Site Details #2 

C1.06   Site Details #3 

 

A1.00   Modular Building Schematic Floor Plan 

A2.01   Modular Building Concept Elevation 1 Alternate 1 

A2.02   Modular Building Concept Elevation 2  Alternate 2 

 

 

 

  

END  



Notice to Bidders 

Pursuant to M.G.L. c. 149, §44E(4), the Town of Milton requests proposals from 
qualified contractors for the design, prefabrication, site preparation, site 
assembly/installation, and all services required to install and complete a new Milton 
Animal Shelter of modular construction at the site located at Access Road near  
Randolph Avenue and Reed Street, Milton, MA 02186. Building and site preparation 
shall be based on the plan layout, size, elevations, and specifications in the project 
manual.  

RFP will be available upon email request after 12:00 pm April 19, 2023 
Please send RFP requests to: 
Alex Crowley 

 
781-738-7618 

All proposals are to be submitted no later than 2:00 PM May 26, 2023. Every proposal 
must be in two parts, submitted in two, separate, clearly marked, sealed envelopes: 1) 
non- price technical proposal, and 2) price proposal, as well as one (1) USB thumb drive 
containing two separate files; 1) non-price technical proposal, and 2) price proposal, in 
accordance with all submission requirements set forth in this RFP.  
Late proposals will not be accepted. 

Current DCAMM Certification for General or Modular Contraction and DCAMM 
Update Statement must be submitted with proposal.  

All proposals are to be delivered to: 
Hill International 
Attn. Paul Kalous AIA 
75 Second Ave. 
Suite #300 
Needham, MA 02494 

 

All offerors are required to visit the site before submitting a proposal. Submission of a 
proposal constitutes an acknowledgement that the offeror has examined the site and is 
familiar with existing conditions. A pre-proposal conference has been scheduled for 
9AM on May 4, 2023 at the proposed site, Access Road near Randolph Avenue and 
Reed Street, Milton, MA  02186 

Plans and Specifications are included in the Request for Proposals. 

 

 



 

00 11 13-1                                                               REQUEST FOR 

  PROPOSALS 

 

 

SECTION 00 11 13 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

 
FROM: THE OWNER (HEREINAFTER REFERRED TO AS OWNER): 

Town of Milton 
525 Canton Street 
Milton, MA  02186 
 

DATE: April 19, 2023 
 
TO: POTENTIAL PROPOSERS 
 
A.  These documents constitute an invitation to prospective Proposers to submit qualifications and 

proposals for the design and construction of the project described below, pursuant to MGL 
Chapter 149, Section 44E. 

B.  The Owner seeks proposals from qualified proposers for Modular Construction of the Milton 
Animal Shelter and related site work located at Access Road (near Randolph Avenue and Reed 
Street) Milton, MA  02186. 

 
C.  Project Description: Designing, manufacturing, customizing, transporting, delivering, erecting, and 

installing a modular building, including the following work: 
 

1. Obtaining permits required related to provision and installation of a modular building and 
associated site work (building, water/sewer, etc.) 

2. Site work, associated with modular installation, including grading, utilities and site improvements. 
3. Piers and foundations for modular building. 
4. Preparing site to receive modular building. 
5. Installation of ramps, stairs, handrails, canopies to connect and provide access of animal shelter 

with garage. 
6. Design, fabricate, deliver and install modulars 
7. Installation of new utilities to modulars and all connections including but not limited to water, 

sewer, electrical (including pad mounted transformer) 
8. Connections of services including but not limited to fire alarm systems and low voltage 

technology. 
9. Site improvements including parking, walks, some landscape improvements. 

 
D.  Refer to other requirements described in Document 00 21 16 - Instructions to Proposers. 

E.  Submit your offer on the Price Proposal Form provided. Proposers may supplement this form as 
appropriate. 

F.  The offer will be required to be submitted under a condition of irrevocability for a period of 30 
days not including weekends and holidays after submission. 

G.  The Owner reserves the right to accept or reject any or all offers. 

1.01 DOCUMENT AVAILABILITY 
 

A. Copies of the RFP Documents may be obtained by eligible proposers from the following: 
 
Hill International 

c/o Alex Crowley 

75 Second Avenue Suite 300 

Needham, MA 02494 

 



 

00 11 13-2                                                               REQUEST FOR 

  PROPOSALS 

 

 

Tel: 781-738-7618 

 

B.  Upon receipt of RFP Documents verify that documents are complete. Notify Hill International on 
behalf of the Town should the documents be incomplete. 

 
C.  Immediately notify the Town/Hill International upon finding discrepancies or omissions in the RFP 
Documents. 

D.  The RFP Documents consist of drawings and specifications published and issued by the Town of 
Milton. Contractors that obtain electronic or printed copies of RFP documents through any means 
other than the Town of Milton (including third party plan rooms), or partial or incomplete 
documents are at risk for any incorrect assumptions or interpretations based upon differences 
between obtained electronic and/or incomplete documents and the documents issued by the 
Town of Milton. 

E.  RFP Documents are made available only for the purpose of obtaining proposals for this project. 
Their use does not grant a license for any other purposes. 

 

1.02 DOCUMENT INSPECTION 

A.  A copy of the RFP Documents and instructions may be examined at the following locations after 
12:00 pm on April 19, 2023 at the following location: 

Hill International 
75 Second Avenue, Suite 300 
Needham, MA 02494 
Tel: 617-778-0900 

 
a.  The Owner requires all proposers seeking access to inspect the RFP documents to make 

prior arrangement for access by calling the number above not less than 2 hours prior. 

 

1.03 PROPOSER INQUIRIES / ADDENDA 

A.  Proposers shall promptly notify the Town of Milton via the contact information below of any 
ambiguity or inconsistency which they may discover upon examination of the Documents, the site 
and local conditions. 

B.  Any questions regarding the intent or meaning of the drawings or specifications (Requests for 
Information) shall be submitted in writing via e-mail or mail by the Proposers to the Town of Milton 
c/o Hill International prior to 5:00 pm May 11, 2023. 

1.  Verbal inquiries will be rejected, and any verbal responses to inquiries are not binding on 
any party. 

2.  Direct all questions and inquiries to the Town of Milton at the following contact: 
Alex Crowley, Hill International, Owner’s Project Manager 
Telephone: (617)849-0496  
Email: AlexCrowley@hillintl.com 

(All inquiries regarding the content of the drawings or specifications that affect all Proposers shall be in 
written form – no verbal responses will be provided.) 

 

C.  Addenda may be issued during the prior to the proposal deadline. All Addenda become part of 
the Contract Documents. Include resultant costs in the Proposal Amount. 

 



 

00 11 13-3                                                               REQUEST FOR 

  PROPOSALS 

 

 

 

1.04 ADDENDA 

A.  The Town shall arrange as addenda, which shall become a part of the contract and 
specifications, all questions so received by the deadline of May 11, 2023, with his decision 
regarding each, and the Town shall send a copy of these addenda to the Proposers who are on 
record as having received drawings and specifications from the Town in the Request for 
Proposals, on or prior to May 18, 2023. 

B.  The Owner is not responsible for timely delivery of these addenda, and Proposers and Sub-
contractors alike must satisfy themselves that they have obtained all addenda. 

C.  Copies of addenda will be made available for inspection at the location listed above where RFP 
Documents are on file. 

1.05 EXISTING CONDITIONS 

A.  All Proposers are required to examine the project site before submitting a proposal. 

B.  Prior to submitting a proposal, the Contractor, at his expense and with permission of the Owner, 
may make his own subsurface investigations to satisfy himself with the site and subsurface 
conditions. 

C.  Proposers are required to submit their proposals upon the following express conditions, which 
shall apply to and become part of every proposal received: 

1.  Proposers must satisfy themselves by personal examination of the location of the 
proposed work and by such other means, as they may desire, as to actual conditions and 
requirements of the work. 

2.  No consideration will be granted for any alleged misunderstanding of the material, article, 
or piece of equipment to be furnished or work to be done; it being understood that the 
tender of a proposal carries with it the agreement to all items and conditions referred to 
herein or indicated in the contract documents. 

1.06 PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE 

A.  A pre-proposal conference has been scheduled for  9AM Thursday May 4, 2023 at the 
proposed site, Access Road near Randolph Avenue and Reed Street, Milton, MA  
02186.  Inclement weather date will be 9 AM Friday May 5, 2023. 

B. All Proposers, subcontractors, and suppliers are invited to attend. 

C.  Summarized minutes of this meeting will be circulated to attendees. These minutes will not form 
part of the Contract Documents. Any revisions to the documents resulting from discussions at the 
meeting will be incorporated by Addendum. 

D. Information or modifications relevant to the RFP Documents will be recorded in an Addendum   
and issued to RFP recipients. 

 

 

END OF SECTION 



00 21 16-1                                                 INSTRUCTION TO  

  PROPOSERS 

 

 

SECTION 00 21 16 

INSTRUCTIONS TO PROPOSERS 
 

PART 1 GENERAL 

1.01 PROPOSAL SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS 

A.  Proposals will be accepted until 2:00 PM on date: May 26, 2023. at the following address: 
Hill International 
c/o Paul Kalous 
75 Second Ave. Suite 300 
Needham, MA 02494 

B. If mailed, proposals must arrive at the address listed above prior to the deadline stated. 

C.  Late proposals will not be considered. Proposer may be asked to make an in-person 
presentation to the Evaluation Committee, if deemed necessary. 

D.  Proposers may correct, modify, or withdraw his/her proposal by written notice received by 
the Owner at the address listed above prior to the time and date designated above for the 
opening of the non-price Proposals. After the deadline for submitting proposals has past, 
a proposer may not change the price or any other provisions of his/her proposal in a 
manner prejudicial to the interest of the Owner or fair competition. The Owner, at its 
discretion, may waive minor informalities or allow the proposer to correct them. 

1. The Owner may permit a proposer to withdraw a proposal if a mistake is clearly 
evident on the face of the document but the intended correct offer is not similarly evident. 

E.  Proposal Forms: All proposals must be submitted on Forms provided herein or on a 
facsimile thereof which provides the same Information, similarly organized, and 
assurances as requested on the provided Forms. 

F.  Proposers shall submit: 

I. One(1) USB thumb drive containing two separate files; one for Qualifications 
Submittal, and one for the Price Submittal. 

II. Two (2) separate, clearly marked, sealed envelopes; one for the Qualifications 
Submittal, and one for the Price Submittal. The following Information must 
appear on each envelope: 

1. Proposer's Name 

2. Designation of either "Non-Price Technical Proposal" or "Price Proposal" as 
appropriate per the following. 

G.  One envelope shall be marked "NON-PRICE TECHNICAL PROPOSAL FOR MODULAR 
CONSTRUCTION OF THE MILTON ANIMAL SHELTER" and contain one (1) original 
and one (1) copy containing required signatures and/or seals of the Non-Price Proposal. 

1.  The Non-Price Technical Proposal shall contain the following minimum 
Information: 

a. A current DCAMM Certificate of Eligibility and Update Statement for 
Modular/Prefabricated Construction. 

b. A completed "Bid Bond" per form 00 43 01.10 or other acceptable security. 

c. A completed "Proposer's Certificate of Tax Compliance" per form 00 43 01.20. 

d. A completed "Proposer's Certificate of Labor Harmony and OSHA 
Compliance" per form 00 43 01.30 



00 21 16-2                                                 INSTRUCTION TO  

  PROPOSERS 

 

 

e. A completed "Proposer's Certificate of Payment of Prevailing Wage" per form 
00 43 01.40. 

f. A completed "Proposer's Certificate of Non-Collusion" per form 00 43 01.50. 

g. Corporations from states other than Massachusetts must submit a certificate of 
registration from the Massachusetts Secretary of the Commonwealth pursuant to 
MGL Chapter 30, Section 39L. 
 
h. Certification by the State Board of Building Regulations and Standards that the 
manufacturer and details of the proposed modular buildings meets all applicable 
state building and other code requirements and other government regulations. 

i. A Summary of the project scope and a detailed project schedule, identifying 
each element of the project scope, including shop drawing/submittal schedule, 
manufacture of modular units, site work including site clearing, earthwork, 
demolition, site improvements, delivery and placement of modulars, fit-out, start 
up of systems, Certificate of Occupancy date etc.  Identify the durations 
associated with the installation of each element or facet of the project leading to 
a total duration and end date.  Project completion/end date should target 
December 31, 2023 and under no circumstances more than one year from 
contract execution. 

 

j. A set of detailed plan and specifications for the proposed modular buildings. 
Proposals must confirm the materials and equipment to be used in the modular 
buildings and specified or explicitly state any exceptions or proposed 
substitutions utilizing the substitution request form. The plans submitted with 
each proposal must provide all drawings necessary to portray to the pertinent 
design details of the modular buildings, including: 

1) An Installation plan showing the proposed accurate location of the 
modular buildings on the property; an indication of the locations on the 
modular buildings at which utility service connections are proposed; and 
locations of existing utility services to which the proposed modular 
buildings will be connected. Installation plan may be confirming the 
location on the civil plans included in the RFP.   Construction site plan to 
include construction storage, any mobile office, dumpster, temporary 
toilets, site work debris or stock piles, lay-down areas for installation of 
modular units, etc.  

2) Floor plans and details of modular units, of sufficient detail to convey 
conformance to the requirements of Section 13 00 00 - Modular 
Structures. Information shall include wall and floor finishes exterior skin, 
equipment included, mechanical systems, electrical and communications 
device locations, roofing, and trim. Provide details of site-built features 
including stairs, ramps, canopy roofs, and site-built connections between 
modular units. 

3) A narrative description of, and/or plans and details of structural 
elements including any foundation walls, or piers, slabs, floors, walls and 
roof, and joining of modular units to piers and to each other.  Indicate 
specifically the pier type proposed for the project, and site preparation to 
be provided within the modular structure footprint, including gravel beds, 
mud or rat slabs, etc. 

4) A narrative description, catalog cut sheets, and/or plans and details of 
service appurtenances including electrical, plumbing, HVAC, sprinklers, 



00 21 16-3                                                 INSTRUCTION TO  

  PROPOSERS 

 

 

and communications systems. Include light fixtures, outlets, switches, 
controls, smoke detectors and other fire alarm devices, communication 
systems devices, and location and capacity/rating of all equipment, and 
fixtures. Provide project specific description of how systems will be 
integrated into existing building services and systems, points of 
connection, compatibility, and any potential problematic issues. 

5) Provide a specific summary of any deviations from the requirements of 
these specifications and describe in detail. 

 
l.  All warranties provided by the manufacturer or by the offer or relative to the 

design, manufacture, and installation of the modular buildings, including both 
general warranties and special warranties associated with particular components 
and equipment. 

m.  Indication of potential manufacturing locations, by state. 

n.  Certification that the proposed modular buildings comply with all building codes 
and Government Regulations. All designs shall be stamped by a Massachusetts 
registered professional engineer or architect as required by the current edition of 
the Massachusetts State Building Code. 

o.  Letter of transmittal, signed by an individual authorized to bind the proposer 
contractually, certifying that the proposer will, if accepted for the contract award, 
execute a contract in accordance within the terms of this RFP within five (5) 
working days of the notice of award and will furnish to the Town of Milton a 
payment bond and a performance bond, each in the sum of the contact price, as 
required my M.G.L. c149, §44E.  Technical and Price proposals shall be valid for 
thirty days not including weekends and holidays. 

p.  On separate company letterhead, provide at least three (3) references who can 
attest to the successful Installation in the last five (5) years of modular 
construction similar to that identified in this proposal.  Names, addresses, 
electronic contact Information, and office phone numbers shall be included.  It is 
preferable that the references be from projects located in Massachusetts. 
 

q.  A listing of all proposed sub-contractors including architects and engineers. The 
sub-contractors associated with the manufacture, transport, and site 
assembly/installation procedures must have worked on at least three (3) 
successfully completed contracts of similar size and scope in the last five (5) 
years. 

r. A summary description of your company, personnel and experience.  Experience 
in modular facilities designed for animal accommodation, medical, food service, 
clean room, etc. that may have relevance to the construction of an animal shelter 
facility will be a plus.  Please include resumes of key personnel. 

r.  Non-Price Proposals will be opened in private on the above noted due date, at 
which time the names of firms submitting proposals will be recorded. 

s. At the opening of the Non-Price Proposals, a register of proposals will be 
prepared which shall be open for public inspection. 

2.  The second envelope shall be marked "MODULAR CONSTRUCTION OF THE MILTON ANIMAL 
SHELTER - PRICE PROPOSAL" and contain one (1) original and one (1) copy containing 
required signatures and/or seals of the Price Proposal. 

a. A firm, fixed price for construction of the Project meeting the requirements of this RFP and in 
accordance with the technical proposal signed by an individual authorized to bind the proposer 



00 21 16-4                                                 INSTRUCTION TO  

  PROPOSERS 

 

 

contractually.  

b. Any exception or requested substitution that would deduct costs from the firm, fixed price, 
indicated in detail.  Logical substitutions that reduce cost will be entertained. 

d. A bid security in the amount of five percent (5%) of the proposed fixed price shall also be 
included. The deposit is to be in the form of a bank, treasurer's or certified check, or a bid bond 
on the form provided in this project manual, or in facsimile acceptable to the Owner, written by a 
surety company authorized and licensed to do business in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
and made payable to the Town of Milton. 

f. Price Proposals will be opened at a later date after the evaluation of the Non-Price Proposals. 

 

PART 2 EVALUATION 

2.01 THE EVALUATORS 

A. Evaluation and recommendation will be made by an evaluation committee appointed by the 
Owner for that purpose. 

B. Owner may conduct such other investigations as Owner deems necessary to assist in the 
evaluation of any proposal and to establish the responsibility, qualifications, and financial ability of 
proposers, proposed design professionals, subcontractors, suppliers, and other individuals and 
entities to perform the work in accordance with the Contract Documents. 

2.02 SELECTION CRITERIA 

A. All proposals shall be based on the Fixed Contract Amount stated in Section 00 01 02 - Project 
Information. 

B. Basis of Selection: The successful proposal will be the one that provides the best quality, price, 
and conformance to the project scope and schedule, as well as exceptional qualifications. 

C. Minimum Qualifications Required: 

1. Licensure of design professionals and contractor in applicable jurisdiction. This 
requirement is mandatory for any proposal to be considered. 

2. The manufacturer of the modular units must be certified by the State of Massachusetts 
as providing modular structures or general construction meeting all applicable code 
requirements. 

3. Minimum Experience in Similar Projects: Similar or greater in size, type, size, or scope. 

a. Design-Builder Team: 1 project  
b. Builder Team: 3 projects. 
c. Design Team: 3 projects. 

D. Evaluation Criteria: In evaluating proposals, the Owner will consider the following, based on 
the Exhibits or Tables submitted with the Proposal Form: 

 
1. Proposer’s timely delivery on modular or construction projects of similar size and scope in the 

last five (5) years. 
 

Highly Advantageous: Minimum of a 95% timely completion.  

Advantageous:  80% but less than 95% timely completion 

Not Advantageous:  50% but less than 80% timely completion 

Unacceptable: Below 50% timely completion 

 



00 21 16-5                                                 INSTRUCTION TO  

  PROPOSERS 

 

 

2. Proposer’s adherence to price proposals as measured by change orders (not initiated by 
awarding authority) on modular construction projects of similar size and scope in the last five 
(5) years. 

 

Highly Advantageous:  100% of projects aggregating no more than 2% change orders (not 

initiated by awarding authority) above the total contract price 

Advantageous:  100% of projects aggregating more than 2% but less than 5% change orders 

(not initiated by awarding authority) above the total contract price 

Not Advantageous:  100% of projects aggregating 5% or more change orders (not initiated 

by awarding authority) above the total contract price 

 

3. Customer references for on modular construction projects of similar size and scope in the last 
five (5) years. 
 

Highly Advantageous:  All references highly favorable 

Advantageous:  References generally favorable but with some reservations 

Not Advantageous:  References good but material reservations noted 

Unacceptable:   One or more unfavorable references 

 

4. Quality of work as measured by the number of call backs, i.e., visits to the work site because 
material corrective action required, after substantial completion of the project on modular 
construction projects of similar size and scope in the last five (5) years. 

 

Highly Advantageous:  No more than two (2) call backs on any single project. 

Advantageous:  Three (3) or more but less than six (6) call backs on any single project. 

Not Advantageous:  Six (6) or more call backs on any single project. 

 

5.  Ability to meet or exceed quality standard in the specifications 
 

Highly Advantageous:  Proposal meets all or most of the requirements set forth in the 

specifications, either by providing the material named or substituting materials of equal or 

better quality. 

Advantageous:  Proposal meets a majority of the requirements set forth in the 

specifications, either by providing the material named or substituting materials of equal or 

better quality. 

Not Advantageous:  Proposal meets some of the requirements set forth in the 

specifications, either by providing the material named or substituting materials of equal or 

better quality. 

E.  A "short list" of the top three ranked firms will be determined and ranked in order by the   Awarding   
Authority and its designees in accordance with the criteria listed above. 

1. Selection process: 



00 21 16-6                                                 INSTRUCTION TO  

  PROPOSERS 

 

 

a. Proposals will be evaluated based upon the evaluation criteria set forth and will then 
be ranked in order of qualification. This further review and evaluation may include 
Interviews or the opportunity to provide additional information to the reviewers. 

b. Evaluation of Price Proposals will be based on Price Proposal Form information. 

2. The Awarding Authority reserves the right to request further Information from the three (3) 
highest ranked proposers. The Awarding Authority will determine the most advantageous 
proposal from a responsible, responsive, and eligible proposer, taking into consideration both 
price and ratings on the evaluation criteria contained in this section. 

3. The evaluation of proposals and determination of the most advantageous proposal shall be 
made in accordance with M.G.L. Chapter 149, Section 44E(4). 

4. The Awarding Authority reserves the right to reject all Proposals, if it is in the public interest to 
do so. 

F. Proposal Exhibits: Indicate responses to criteria in a tabular form that directly responds to the 
Evaluation Criteria.  Submit photographs of completed projects, drawings, specifications, and other data 
of form and character sufficient to adequately explain the design intent and the character of the proposed 
construction and cross reference this material to the tables responding to the Evaluation Criteria. 
 
 
PART 3 TERMS AND PROCEDURES 

3.01 QUESTIONS 

A.  All questions about the meaning or intent of the Documents are to be directed to the 
Owner’s RFP Consultant at the address indicated in Section 00 11 13 – Request for 
Proposals. 

B.  Interpretations or clarifications considered necessary by the Owner in response to such 
questions will be issued by Addenda faxed or mailed to all parties recorded by Owner as 
having received the Proposal Documents. 

C.  Proposers may arrange for courier delivery at their own expense. 

D.  Questions received later than the date indicated in Section 00 11 13 – Request for 
Proposals may not be answered. 

E.  Only questions answered by formal written Addenda will be binding; oral and other 
interpretations or clarifications will be without legal effect. 

F.  Addenda may also be issued to modify the Proposal Documents as deemed advisable by 
the Owner. 

3.02 BRIEFINGS 

A.  Representatives of the Owner will be present to discuss the project. 
B.  Owner will transmit to all prospective proposers of record such Addenda as the Owner 

considers necessary in response to questions arising at the conference. 
C.  Oral statements made at briefings may not be relied upon and will not be binding or 

legally effective. 

3.03 EXAMINATION OF CONCEPTUAL DOCUMENTS AND SITE 

A.  It is the responsibility of each proposer, before submitting a proposal, to: 

B.  Examine the Proposal Documents thoroughly. 

C.  Visit the site to become familiar with and satisfy the proposer as to the general, local, and 
site conditions that may affect cost, progress, or performance of the work. 



00 21 16-7                                                 INSTRUCTION TO  

  PROPOSERS 

 

 

D.  Consider federal, state, and local laws and regulations that may affect cost, progress, 
and performance of the work. 

E.  Study and carefully correlate the proposer's knowledge and observations with the 
Proposal Documents and other related data. 

F.  Promptly notify the Owner of all conflicts, errors, ambiguities, and discrepancies which 
the proposer has discovered in the Proposal Documents. 

3.04 SUPPLEMENTARY INVESTIGATIONS 

A.  Before submitting a proposal each proposer will be responsible for obtaining such 
additional or supplementary examinations, investigations, explorations, tests, studies, or 
data concerning conditions (surface, subsurface, and underground facilities) at or 
contiguous to the site or otherwise, which may affect cost, progress, or performance of 
the work, or which relate to any aspect of the means, methods, techniques, sequences, 
or procedures of construction to be employed by the proposer and safety precautions and 
programs incident thereto, or which the proposer deems necessary to prepare its 
proposal for performing the work in accordance with the time, price, and other terms and 
conditions of the Contract Documents. 

3.05 WORK AT SITE BY OTHERS 

A. See Section 01 10 00 for identification of the general nature of work that is to be 
performed at the site by Owner or others (such as utility companies) that relates to the 
work for which a proposal is to be submitted 

 
3.06 CONTRACT TIME 

A.  The time within which the work is to be completed will be incorporated into the 
Agreement. 

B.  The apparent successful proposer will be required to satisfy Owner that it will be able to 
achieve Substantial Completion and final completion within the designated times. 

C. The manufacturing time is understood to vary from fabricator to fabricator and potentially 
impact the fixed price.  Variation of fabrication schedule that may result in a lower price 
with all scope being identical, may be submitted on a duplicate proposal form indicating a 
revised duration.  

3.07 PROPOSAL FORM 

A.  Proposal Form: The Proposal Form is included in the Proposal Documents; additional 
copies may be obtained from the Owner. 

B.  All blanks on the Proposal Form must be completed by printing in blue ink or by 
typewriter. 

1.  In addition to signatures, names must be typed or printed in blank ink. 

2.  The address, telephone number, fax number, and email address for 
communications regarding the proposal must be shown. 

C.  Proposals by partnerships must be executed in the partnership name and signed by a 
partner, whose title must appear under the signature. 

1.  The official address of the partnership must be shown below the 
signature. 

D.  Proposals by corporations must be executed in the corporate name by the president or a 
vice-president (or other corporate officer accompanied by evidence of authority to sign) 
and the corporate seal must be affixed and attested by the secretary or an assistant 
secretary. 



00 21 16-8                                                 INSTRUCTION TO  

  PROPOSERS 

 

 

1.  The corporate address and state of incorporation must be shown below 
the signature. 

2.  If the proposer is an out-of-state corporation, evidence of authority to 
conduct business in the state where the work is to be performed must be 
attached. 

E.  The Proposal Form shall contain an acknowledgement of receipt of all Addenda, the 
numbers of which must be filled in on the Proposal Form. 

F. Please note alternates listed for pricing in the Proposal Form. 

 

3.08 NON COST PROPOSAL EXHIBITS 

A.  See the paragraph F of 2.02 of this section for Exhibits that must be attached to or 
submitted with each Proposal. 

B.  All materials submitted will become the property of the Owner. 

C.  Owner reserves the right to publish or display publicly all exhibits. 

3.09 DISQUALIFICATION 

A. Any proposer may be disqualified due to breach of proposal procedures, modification of 
proposal after submission, or withdrawal of proposal after submission. 

B.  Disqualification will result in forfeiture of proposal security. 

END OF SECTION 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 00 42 00 -1                                                         PRICE PROPOSAL  

  FORM 

 

 

SECTION 00 42 00 
PRICE PROPOSAL FORM 

 
1.01 THIS FORM TO BE SUBMITTED AS PART OF THE PRICE PROPOSAL. 

1.02 PROJECT IDENTIFICATION 
 

A. Project Identification: Modular Construction of the Milton Animal Shelter, located at: 
Access Road, Milton, MA  01890 
  

B. Proposal To: Town of Milton. 
 

C. Proposal From: ______________________________________. 
 

 
1.03 PROPOSER'S OBLIGATIONS AND REPRESENTATIONS 

A.  The undersigned Proposer proposes and agrees, if this Proposal is accepted, to enter 
into an Agreement with the Owner in the form included in the RFP Documents to perform 
all Work as specified or indicated in the RFP Documents, for the Contract Price, and 
within the Contract Times specified in this Proposal, in accordance with all other terms 
and conditions of the Contract Documents. 

B.  The Proposal will constitute one of the Contract Documents; except for provisions that 
contradict the requirements of the Conceptual Documents and that are not specifically 
accepted by the Owner prior to execution of the Agreement. 

C.  The undersigned certifies that he/she has read this Request for Proposal and has 
carefully examined all specifications and requirements therein. The undersigned further 
certifies that prior to occupancy, the proposed modular units will comply with all the 
specifications of this Request for Proposal and that the proposer is an eligible proposer 
as defined in this Request for Proposal. The undersigned acknowledges that the Town of 
Milton may reject any and all proposals and waive any minor deviations if it is deemed to 
be in the best interest of the Town of Milton. The Proposer fully understands that time is 
of the essence and that the Modular structures will be obtained from existing fabricated 
boxes if possible. 

D.   The undersigned agrees to perform the work associated with the modular classrooms 
herein specified in this Request for Proposal as follows: 

1. The undersigned proposes to furnish all labor and materials required for the transport, 
site assembly/installation, removal and all services required to complete and deliver the 
Milton Animal Shelter, Milton, MA ready for use and occupancy by the Town of Milton, 
and including related site demolition, compliance to conservation commission order of 
conditions,  site work including grading, excavation, new site paving and retaining walls, 
the construction of a connection canopy roof, stairs and ramps as indicated on the RFP 
documents and the drawings included in the Non-Price Proposal. 

2. The undersigned agrees to furnish all labor to transport, complete site work, utility 
connections, piers, miscellaneous modifications to the site and interior of the building, 
assembly/installation of modular units at the site necessary to make the bulding ready for 
use and occupancy.. 

E.  This Proposal will remain subject to acceptance for 30 days after the day of Proposal 
opening. 

 



 00 42 00 -2                                                         PRICE PROPOSAL  

  FORM 

 

 

F.  In submitting this Proposal, the Proposer represents and agrees, as more fully set forth in 
the Agreement, that: 

1. The Proposer has examined and carefully studied the Proposal Documents. 

a. Addendum No. ___, dated _____. 

b. Addendum No. ___, dated _____. 

c. Addendum No. ___, dated _____. 

2. The Proposer has visited the site and become familiar with the general, local, and site 
conditions that may affect cost, progress, and performance of the work. 

3. The Proposer is familiar with all applicable federal, state, and local laws and 
regulations that may affect cost, progress, and performance of the work. 

4. The Proposer has carefully studied all data relating to existing surface and subsurface 
conditions and structures which has been identified or made available by Owner. 

5. The Proposer is aware of the general nature of the work to be performed by the Owner 
and other at the site that relates to the work for which this Proposal is submitted. 

6. The Proposer has correlated the information known to the Proposers, information and 
observations obtained from visits to the site, reports and drawings identified in the RFP 
Documents, and all additional examinations, investigations, explorations, tests, studies, 
and data with the Conceptual Documents. 

1.04 CONTRACT PRICE  

A.  The Proposer will complete the work in accordance with the contract documents for the 
following price (enter price in both words and figures): 

1. Base Installation/Purchase Costs : (Identify cost in both written text and numerical 
value) 
Lump Sum of __________________________________________________________ 

Base Lump Sum Cost: ($____________________________________) 

2.  Indicate of this Base Lump Sum Cost the breakdown between the Civil Site Work 
Specified and the Modular Design and Construction: 

   a. Civil Site Work:__________________________ 

   b. Modular Design/Fabrication/Installation (all other work)__________________. 

 

B.  Price Alternate 1: Add a pop-up that extends from the waiting area, over the exterior main 
entrance forming a canopy over the entrance.  A window will be in the rear dormer over 
the waiting area.  (Refer to A2.01 Modular Building Concept Elevation 1)  The Proposer 
will complete the work in accordance with the contract documents for the following price 
(enter price in both words and figures): 

1. Add to the Base Installation/Purchase Costs : (Identify cost in both written text and 
numerical value) 
Lump Sum of __________________________________________________________ 

Alt. 1 Lump Sum Cost: ($____________________________________) 

C.  Price Alternate 2:  Add a pop-up that is 8 ft. by 8 ft. in size, with a window in each dormer 
end located above the waiting room area similar to shown, visible from the driveway 
entrance as on Modular Concept Elevation 2)  The Proposer will complete the work in 



 00 42 00 -3                                                         PRICE PROPOSAL  

  FORM 

 

 

accordance with the contract documents for the following price (enter price in both words 
and figures): 

1. Add to the Base Installation/Purchase Costs : (Identify cost in both written text and 
numerical value) 
Lump Sum of __________________________________________________________ 

Alt. 2 Lump Sum Cost: ($____________________________________) 

D.  Price Alternate 3:  Deduct concrete walks and curbs granite curbs and install asphalt 
walks and curbs where concrete is shown on the exterior civil plans.  The Proposer will 
complete the work in accordance with the contract documents for the following price 
(enter price in both words and figures): 

1. Deduct to the Base Installation/Purchase Costs : (Identify cost in both written text and 
numerical value) 
Lump Sum of __________________________________________________________ 

Alt 3 Lump Sum Cost: ( minus $____________________________________) 

 

Unit Costs:  Please furnish unit costs per cubic yard of the following for materials that could 
not be calculated based on the civil sitework specifications and geotechnical report: 

  Ledge Removal for Trenches quantity assumed: 

Ledge Removal for trenches cost per cubic yard:   

  General Ledge Removal quantity assumed: 

  General Ledge for removal cost per cubic yard: 

  Import of clean fill quantity assumed: 

  Import of clean fill cost per cubic yard: 

 

1.06 CONTRACT TIMES 

A.  The proposer agrees that the installation of the Modular units and all related site work 
and improvements shall be substantially complete in accordance with the Agreement 
within a duration of _________calendar days of award. 

 

1.07 PROPOSAL ATTACHMENTS: 

A. The following documents are attached to this proposal, as required by the RFP: 

1. Document 00 43 01.10 - Bid Bond (or other acceptable Bid Security) - attached to Price 
Proposal. 
2. Document 00 43 01.30 – Proposer's Certificate of Labor Harmony and OSHA Compliance 
3. Document 00 43 01.40 – Proposer's Certificate of Payment of Prevailing Wage 
4. Document 00 43 01.70 – Performance Bond 
5. Document 00 43 01.80 – Payment Bond 
6. Certificate of Corporate Registration from the Massachusetts Secretary of the Commonwealth 
(required for out-of-state corporations only) 
7. Certificate of Eligibility DCAMM Form CQ7 
8. Completed DCAMM Update Statement, Form CQ3 

1.08 CERTIFICATIONS 



 00 42 00 -4                                                         PRICE PROPOSAL  

  FORM 

 

 

A. The undersigned certifies that the said "person" is not presently debarred from doing public 
construction work in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts under the provisions of Chapter 29, Sec. 29F, 
or any other applicable debarment provision of any other Chapter of the General Laws, or any rule or 
regulation promulgated hereunder. Additionally, the undersigned is not presently debarred by any Agency 
of the Federal Government. 

1.09 SUBMITTED BY (PROPOSER TO FILL IN ALL BLANKS) 

A. Name of Proposer - Company Name _________________________________________________ 

B. Signature of person signing Form:     _________________________________________________ 

C. Title of Person signing Form: _________________________________________________ 

D. Printed name of person signing Form _________________________________________________ 

E. Address of Proposer Company _________________________________________________ 

F. Phone number _________________________________________________ 
 
G. Email Address of person signing form:__________________________________________________ 
 

 



H37515
Text Box
4 SKYLIGHTS ABOVE THIS AREA

H37515
Callout
Base Price,
Skylight above

H37515
Callout
Approx. location for Alternate 2 pop-up

H37515
Rectangle

H37515
Callout
Approx. location for Alternate 1 pop-up

H37515
Rectangle

H37515
Text Box
MODULAR BUILDING

H37515
Text Box
A1.00



FINISH FLOOR

1' - 9"

GRADE

0' - 0"

FINISH FLOOR

1' - 9"

GRADE

0' - 0"

FINISH FLOOR

1' - 9"

GRADE

0' - 0"

FINISH FLOOR

1' - 9"

GRADE

0' - 0"

BOSTON, MA  &  LAGUNA HILLS, CAARCHITECT: RAUHAUS FREEDENFELD & ASSOCIATES © 2023 29 MAR 2023RFA PROJECT#1716.3

MILTON ANIMAL SHELTER

SOUTH ELEVATION

NORTH ELEVATION

WEST ELEVATION - OPTION A EAST ELEVATION - OPTION A

H37515
Text Box
A2.01

H37515
Callout
Alternate 1 Pop-up concept (typical)

H37515
Text Box
Note:  This drawing indicates the desired general appearance of the building.  Door and window locations are approximately aligned with the desired floor plan.



Milton Animal Shelter - RFA#1716.3  Feb. 27, 2023

H37515
Cloud+

H37515
Cloud+
Alternate 2 Pop-up concept

H37515
Callout
Window on each dormer side.

H37515
Text Box
Modular Concept Elevation   A2.02



P
E

R
M

IT
S

E
T

S
E

A
L
:

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R

P
R

O
JE

C
T

N
O

:

D
A

T
E

:

S
C

A
L
E

:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
B

Y
:

D
R

A
W

N
B

Y
:

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
S

E
T

B
ID

S
E

T
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S
S

E
T

A
S

N
O

T
E

D

C1.01

S
IT

E
&

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

P
L
A

N
A

u
th

o
r

C
h

e
c
ke

r

A
U

G
2
0
1
8

R
F

A
#

1
7
1
6

M
IL

T
O

N
A

N
IM

A
L

S
H

E
LT

E
R

A
C

C
E

S
S

R
O

A
D

,M
IL

T
O

N
,M

A
S

S
A

C
H

U
S

E
TT

S

L
.A

.L
.E

ng
in

ee
ri

ng
G

ro
up

SYMBOL& ABBREVIATION LEGEND

D
A

T
E

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
N

O
.

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

8
/2

8
/1

8
C

O
N

C
O

M
R

E
V
IS

IO
N

S
1

1
/9

/1
9

S
U

R
V

E
Y

U
P

D
A

T
E

2
2
/1

2
/2

0
B

ID
S

E
T

3 4
B

ID
S

E
T

R
E
V

IS
IO

N
-M

O
D

.
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
4
/1

2
/2

3



Town I-Net proposed Route Map



































 

CHARGE FOR THE  

 

MUNICIPAL BROADBAND COMMITTEE  

 

The charge to the committee is to explore the possibility of creating a municipal fiber optic 

network for the benefit of Milton’s residents, local business community, non-profit institutions 

and town government. The committee will develop a report surveying a number of broadband 

development subject areas, including but not limited to such an undertaking’s capital cost. This 

report will make recommendations for the consideration of the Select Board and will report to 

the Select Board quarterly. 



Updated 1/26/2023 

 

 

 
 

Office of the Select Board 
525 Canton Avenue 
Milton, MA 02186 

(617)898-4846 
 

Boards & Committees Volunteer Application 
 

For information on current active boards/committees including, charge, term, and vacancies please visit the Town of 
Milton Boards & Committees webpage at https://www.townofmilton.org/boards or contact the Select Board Office 
at (617) 898-4846. If you are interested in volunteering, please submit this form to the Select Board Office by email at 
volunteer@townofmilton.org, by mail to Select Board Office: Attn: Lynne DeNapoli, 525 Canton Avenue, Milton, MA 
02186, or in person. A resume is welcome but not required. 
 

Name 
 
 
 

Address 
 
 
 

Email 
 
 
 
 

Phone 
 
 

 

 

 

Please list the board or committee which you are requesting appointment to: 
 

 

 

 

Please use the space provided below to answer the following questions: 

 
What experience, skills, insight, education, or special training would you bring to the board/committee? 

 

 

 

Ralph Parent

Equity and Justice for All Advisory Committee



Updated 1/26/2023 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
What would you hope to take away from your experience on the board/committee? 

 

 

 

 
 
 
     Have you served on a Town committee before? If so, which one(s)? 

 

 
 

 
 
Potential Conflicts of Interest 
Please list any committees appointed by the Select Board, local agencies, or non-profit organizations 
of which you or a member of your immediate family are current members. 

 

 

 

 
 
Are you or any member of your family employed by, or receive any financial consideration from the 
Town of Milton? 

 

 

 

How did you hear about this committee or the volunteer/talent bank? 

 

 

What better or other ways could we use to reach people with similar information? 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

I am a real estate developer. Within development projects, I implement strategies for 
inclusion in all facet of the development life-cycle inclusive of: equity capital, 
pre-construction, construction and ongoing operations.

I helped Milton in its stated inclusionary efforts

NO

NO

No

Email

Email / social media







Milton Youth Task Force  
 

Charge: 
 
The charge to the Milton Youth Task Force is to explore expanded opportunities and safe places 
for teenage students ages 11-18 to socialize and be productive within the Milton community, 
including but not limited to out-of-school time programming, and to make progress reports and 
recommendations to the Milton Select Board annually.   
 
This teen centered Youth Task Force will consult with representatives from Town of Milton 
departments such as, but not limited to, the Select Board/Town Administrator, the Milton 
Public Library, the Milton Health Department, Milton Parks and Recreation, and the Milton 
Police Department.    
 
The Youth Task Force is encouraged to engage with and bring together the various youth 
focused groups and initiatives at work in Milton such as, but not limited to, the Milton Library 
Teen Advisory Board, the Milton Youth Advocates for Change, athletic organizations, and fine 
and performing arts programs.  The Youth Task Force is also encouraged to engage with 
representatives of Milton community institutions and organizations such as, but not limited to, 
Beth Israel Deaconess Medical Center, the Milton Interfaith Clergy Association, Curry College, 
and the Milton Chamber of Commerce.  
 
Membership: 
 
Students shall represent unduplicated school grade levels, and the task force may not include 
members from the same immediate family at any one time.   
 
The Youth Task Force shall have 10 members, and shall be appointed by the Select Board as 
follows:  
 

(i) Three teenage Milton residents, at least one of whom shall be a member of Milton 
Youth Advocates for Change 

(ii) Three parents or guardians of Milton teenage residents 
(iii) Two members with professional experience in youth programming 
(iv) A member of the Milton Coalition 
(v) A member of the Select Board 

 
Term:  
 
Members shall be appointed for a term of 1 year, concurrent with the Town’s fiscal year (July 1 
to June 30).  The Youth Task Force shall determine a chair and a recording secretary annually.  
Members shall be eligible for reappointment.   
 
Adopted by the Select Board: December 6, 2022  























1

Nicholas Milano

From: Tim Czerwienski
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 8:13 AM
To: Nicholas Milano
Cc: Lynne DeNapoli
Subject: RE: Sign Review volunteer forms

Nick, 
 
At its meeƟng last night, the Sign Review CommiƩee voted to recommend the Select Board appoint Deborah Savona to 
fill the vacancy on the commiƩee. It was a very difficult decision, as both candidates have a lot to recommend them. If 
another vacancy comes up, or if the commiƩee were to be expanded, they would like to see Lara Simondi on the 
commiƩee. 
 
 
Tim Czerwienski, AICP 
Director of Planning & Community Development 
Town of Milton | 525 Canton Avenue | Milton, Mass. 02186 | 617-898-4847 
 
 
 

From: Lynne DeNapoli <ldenapoli@townofmilton.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 11:22 AM 
To: Tim Czerwienski <tczerwienski@townofmilton.org> 
Subject: RE: Sign Review volunteer forms 
 
Hi Tim: 
 
Here are the applicaƟons you requested.  Thank you, Lynne  
 

From: Tim Czerwienski <tczerwienski@townofmilton.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 10:58 AM 
To: Lynne DeNapoli <ldenapoli@townofmilton.org> 
Subject: Sign Review volunteer forms 
 
Lynne, 
 
Could you send me the two volunteer applicaƟons for the Sign Review CommiƩee? Thanks.  
 
Tim Czerwienski, AICP 
Director of Planning & Community Development 
Town of Milton | 525 Canton Avenue | Milton, Mass. 02186 | 617-898-4847 
 



1

Nicholas Milano

From: Tim Czerwienski
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 1:15 PM
To: Nicholas Milano
Cc: Lynne DeNapoli
Subject: FW: Committee opening

Nick, 
 
Following up on my last message, I got this email from Paul Doherty this morning. He said he was ready to step down 
from the committee whenever the next reappointment cycle came. Incidentally, the entire committee’s appointments 
ran out in December.  
 
There are now two vacancies on the committee, and per the discussion yesterday, the committee would be happy with 
both of the candidates who submitted volunteer forms.  
 

From: Doherty, Paul   
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 10:49 AM 
To: Tim Czerwienski <tczerwienski@townofmilton.org> 
Subject: Committee opening 
 
[External Email- Use Caution]  
Tim, 
I want to let you know that the next time I'm up for renewal on the committee I think I'll decline. I'm also not going to 
run for TM next year. I'll be retiring next May or so and while I'll have more time on my hands I think I'll retire from my 
town positions also. I haven't shared this with the other committee members but you could with Lara and Deborah. So if 
one doesn't get the appointment, there'll be another opening soon. 
 
Paul 
 
 
The information contained in this electronic message and any attachments to this message is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s) and may contain 
confidential or privileged information. This email is not intended to, and shall not, constitute an electronic signature giving rise to a binding legal contract, unless 
expressly stated otherwise in the body of the email by the sender. 
 
 

  

This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Click here to report this email as spam. 

 







Office of the Select Board 
525 Canton Avenue 
Milton, MA 02186 

(617)898-484  

Boards & Committees Volunteer Application 

For information on current active boards/committees including, charge, term, and vacancies please visit the Town of 
Milton Boards & Committees webpage @ https://www.townofmilton.org/boards or contact the Select Board Office 
@ (617)898-484 . If you are interested in volunteering, submit this form to the Select Board Office, attention: 

 @townofmilton.org. A resume is welcome but not required. 

Name 

Address 

Email 

Phone 

Please list the board or committee which you are requesting appointment to: 

Please use the space provided below to answer the following questions: 

What experience, skills, insight, education, or special training would you bring to the board/committee? 



What would you hope to take away from your experience on the board/committee? 

     Have you served on a Town committee before? If so, which one(s)? 

Potential Conflicts of Interest 
Please list any committees appointed by the Select Board, local agencies, or non-profit organizations 
of which you or a member of your immediate family are current members. 

Are you or any member of your family employed by, or receive any financial consideration from the 
Town of Milton? 

How did you hear about this committee or the volunteer/talent bank? 

What better or other ways could we use to reach people with similar information? 

*You may also submit this form by mail: Select Board Office: Attn: , 525 Canton
Avenue, Milton, MA 02186 



1

Nicholas Milano

From: Robert Levash 
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2023 12:04 PM
To: Theodore Carroll;  Thomas Callahan; 

CPC; Josh Eckart-Lee; Kathleen M. O'Donnell; Peter Jackson;  
Wendy Garpow; Cheryl Tougias

Cc: Richard G. Wells; Erin Bradley; Roxanne Musto; Michael Zullas; Benjamin Zoll; Nicholas 
Milano

Subject: CPC Membership & Resignation

[External Email- Use Caution]  
CPC Members & Members of the Select Board:   
 
I am writing because I feel the time has come for me to step down from the Community Preservation Committee when 
my term expires at the end of June. I've enjoyed my time on the Committee the last two years and seeing through the 
first round of applications. At this time, work obligations and commitments for my two young daughters are overfilling 
my schedule. I've enjoyed the Committee and all the work which went into the last two years. I know it will continue to 
grow strength and continue to fund amazing community projects. I really appreciate being given the opportunity to 
serve as the Chair of the board this last year. It is always hard to walk away from work you are passionate about but the 
timing feels right for this decision. I will fulfill my role through June. The board will need to reorganize and another 
member will need to be appointed by the Select Board to fill the vacated position. I will surely work with Julia and the 
rest of the CPC Leadership to transfer the CPC information to the appropriate members.  
 
Thanks, 
 
Rob  
 

ROBERT LEVASH, AIA 
Principal (he/him) 
 
Wilson Butler Architects 
architecture for arts and entertainment 
70 Federal Street, 5th Floor | Boston, MA 02110 
617.720.7127 x 225 | wilsonbutler.com 
 
Confidentiality & Copyright 

  

This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Click here to report this email as spam. 



1

Nicholas Milano

From: Robert Levash <
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2023 2:29 PM
To: Nicholas Milano
Subject: CPC - Open Seat

[External Email- Use Caution]  
Nick:   
 
Would you kindly forward this to the Select Board.  
 
Members of the Select Board:  
 
June 21st will mark the end of my CPC term and I will be stepping away from the committee for work and personal 
obligations. The Select Board will need to appoint a member of the community for this open seat. I would strongly 
endorse that Kathleen O'Donnell be considered for this opening. Kathleen had reapplied once she lost her seat as a 
member of the planning board. Although Kathleen lost her seat, she remained committed and has attended almost 
every CPC meeting to date. Her experience as a real estate lawyer and experience from other Town's CPC boards is a 
huge asset to Milton. I did not know much about the Community Preservation Committee when I stepped into being 
chair and Kathleen was an amazing resource for me and the board. This committee and the Town will surely benefit 
from her appointment. Thank you for your consideration.  
 
Kind Regards, 
 
Rob  
 

ROBERT LEVASH, AIA 
Principal (he/him) 
 
Wilson Butler Architects 
architecture for arts and entertainment 
70 Federal Street, 5th Floor | Boston, MA 02110 
617.720.7127 x 225 | wilsonbutler.com 
 
Confidentiality & Copyright 

  

This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Click here to report this email as spam. 



















From: Christine Stanton
To: Lynne DeNapoli
Cc: Loraine
Subject: COA Board appointments
Date: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 11:28:33 AM

Hi –Per Loraine Sumner, COA Board Chair.  Please appoint:
 
      Denise Rochlin   
as Associate member  1 year
 
      John Fleming is stepping down as a full member and will remain an Associate
member   1 year
 
      Roberta Leary can be reappointed as a full board member   3 year term
 
      Janet Mullen is taking over as Treasurer from Caroline Kinsella
 
    Caroline Kinsella will be  a regular full board member .
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you!
 
 

Christine Stanton
Director
Milton Council on Aging
10 Walnut Street
Milton, Massachusetts  02186
(617) 898-4892
 

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=E5BDCA70D5B24E80A8A0C444290DC813-CHRISTINE S
mailto:ldenapoli@townofmilton.org
mailto:godloveaduck@aol.com


 

1316236.v1 

ACCESS EASEMENT 
 

 TOWN OF MILTON, a municipal corporation with an address of 525 Canton 
Avenue, Milton, Massachusetts 02186 (“Grantor”) acting by and through its Select Board 
and as authorized pursuant to a Town Meeting Vote taken at the Special Town Meeting on 
December 5, 2022 (see copy of said Vote certified by the Town of Milton Clerk, attached 
hereto and incorporated herein by reference), owner of a parcel of land known as the Dump 
Access Road, by virtue of an Order of Taking recorded with the Norfolk Registry of Deeds 
in Book 3254, Page 108 
 
 For One Dollar ($1.00) and other valuable consideration the receipt of which is 
hereby acknowledged, 
 
 Hereby grants to USC LLC, a Massachusetts limited liability company with a 
principal office at 906 North Bedford Street, Unit 1, East Bridgewater, Massachusetts 02333 
(“Grantee”), a general access easement over the forty (40’) foot wide and 27,307 ± sq. ft. 
area shown as “ACCESS ROAD TOWN OF MILTON 40” on a plan entitled “PLAN OF 
LAND Access Road Milton, Massachusetts,” dated August 26, 2022 prepared by Merrill 
Engineers and Land Surveyors, which Plan is appended hereto as Exhibit “A” and 
incorporated herein by reference to provide access to and from the Grantee owned parcel 
known as Assessor’s Parcel ID: 1-38D-4 on the Town of Milton Assessor’s Maps, also 
known as 728 Randolph Avenue, and as more particularly described in a deed to Grantee 
dated  March 19, 2021 and recorded with Norfolk Registry of Deeds in Book 39169, Page 
558 (the “Benefited Land”).  The use of this easement shall be limited to all means of access 
reasonably necessary for the use and benefit of the Benefited Land, including without 
limitation all uses for which public ways are commonly used in the Town of Milton.   
 
This easement is appurtenant to the Benefited Land and runs in perpetuity for the benefit of 
the Grantee and its successors and assigns, including without limitation a condominium 
association or homeowners association in connection with the improvements to be built on 
the Benefited Parcel; provided, however, this easement shall terminate if and when the 
Access Road shown on said Plan (the “Access Road”) is accepted as a public way.     
 
Grantee shall have the right to improve the Access Road at its sole cost and expense, 
including without limitation adding sidewalks, landscaping, lighting, new signage, utilities, 
and traffic light adjustments (if such traffic light adjustments are approved by the 
Massachusetts Department of Transportation). 
 
Grantee shall maintain and plow snow on the Access Road at its sole cost and expense for 
two years following occupancy of its building on the Benefited Land or until occupancy of 
the Town’s new animal shelter on the Access Road, whichever is sooner. 
 
Any improvements to the Access Road for the benefit of the benefited Animal Shelter on a 
separate parcel of land on the Access Road shall be made at the sole cost and expense of the 
Grantor, including without limitation installation and/or upgrading of utilities, road 
improvements, sidewalks, lighting, and new signage., ac, 
 

SIGNATURES APPEAR ON FOLLOWING PAGES 

Pr
op

er
ty

 A
dd

re
ss

:  
 7

28
 R

an
do

lp
h 

A
ve

nu
e,

 M
ilt

on
 M

as
sa

ch
us

et
ts

 0
21

86
 



 

1316236.v1 

Executed this _______ day of ______________________, 2022. 
 
 
TOWN OF MILTON  
By Its SELECT BOARD  
 
____________________________    
Michael F. Zullas, Chair  
 
     
____________________________    
Erin G. Bradley, Vice-Chair  
 
 
____________________________    
Roxanne Musto, Secretary  
 
     
____________________________    
Richard G. Wells, Jr. 
   
 
____________________________    
Benjamin Zoll 



 

1316236.v1 

 
 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
 
Norfolk, ss      
 
On this ______ day of ___________, 2022, before me, the undersigned notary public, 
personally appeared Michael F. Zullas, Erin G, Bradley, Roxanne Musto, Richard G. Wells,  
Jr., and Benjamin Zoll, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which 
were _________________________________ to be the persons whose names are signed 
on the preceding or attached document, and acknowledged to me that they signed it 
voluntarily for its stated purpose in their capacity as Members of the Town of Milton Select 
Board.  
 
            
            
     ________________________________ 
     Notary Public 
     My commission expires: 
 



PARCEL ID: I 38D 5
N/F:  JOHN E JR & MARY L DRISCOLL

BK: 10533 PG: 737

PARCEL ID: I 38D 7A
N/F:  GREGORY ZAZULA

BK: 26685 PG: 96

PARCEL ID: I 38D 3
N/F:  TUAN DANG

BK: 29588
PG: 528

N/F: TOWN OF MILTON
BK: 2967 PG: 46

712-714 RANDOLPH AVENUE CONDOMINIUM
BK: 27692, PG: 481

-
N/F: CHARLES A & PAMELA G HUNTER

N/F:  IRENE  M CROFTON

PARCEL ID: -
N/F: TOWN OF MILTON

BK: 6055
PG: 474

RA
ND

OL
PH

   
 (R

OU
TE

 2
8)

   
 A

VE
NU

E

ACCESS     
  R

OAD

PARCEL ID: I 38D 4
N/F: USC   LLC

BK: 39169  PG: 558

PL
A

N
 O

F 
L

A
N

D

A
C

C
E

SS
 R

O
A

D

FLOOD NOTE:LOCUS

RECORD OWNER:

DRAFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. CONC. DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
#728 EXISTING DWELLING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1932 STATE HIGHWAY LAYOUT NO. 2907

AutoCAD SHX Text
#736 EXISTING DWELLING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
#718 EXISTING DWELLING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 33°18'01" W  61.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 88°43'59" W  288.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 01°16'01" E  90.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 88°43'59" E  230.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 01°16'01" E  93.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 88°43'59" E  312.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 33°22'39" E 6.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT.  CONC.  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 88°44'16" W  230.48' TO DH FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 58°54'31" E  40.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 01°16'01" E  40.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
139.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  WATER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SEWAGE DISPOSAL AND WATER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MA MAINLAND STATE PLANE GRID NAD 1983

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:  BKL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:  ---

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:  DLA/DB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 1 OF 1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUGUST 26, 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATEST REVISION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILTON, MASSACHUSETTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
21-048

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineers and Land Surveyorsgineers and Land Surveyorsineers and Land Surveyors

AutoCAD SHX Text
427 COLUMBIA ROAD, HANOVER, MA 02339 / T: (781) 826-9200

AutoCAD SHX Text
26 UNION STREET, PLYMOUTH MA 02360 / T: (508) 746-6060

AutoCAD SHX Text
WWW.MERRILLINC.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE  IN  FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF ANY REGULATORY AUTHORITY WHICH MAY REPRODUCE IT IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE OF OFFICIAL BUSINESS UNDER ITS JURISDICTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECHANICAL, PHOTOCOPYING, RECORDING OR OTHERWISE, WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN CONSENT OF MERRILL CORPORATION WITH THE EXCEPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO PART OF THIS DOCUMENT MAY BE REPRODUCED, STORED IN A RETRIEVAL SYSTEM, OR TRANSMITTED IN ANY FORM OR BY ANY MEANS, ELECTRONIC,

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT C BY MERRILL CORPORATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANY MODIFICATIONS MADE TO THIS DOCUMENT WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN CONSENT OF MERRILL CORPORATION SHALL RENDER IT UNUSABLE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY GRAPHIC PLOTTING ONLY, THIS PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN ZONE X OF THE FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP, AS SHOWN ON COMMUNITY MAP No. 25021C0202E, WHICH BEARS AN EFFECTIVE DATE OF JULY 17, 2012, AND IS NOT IN A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
I CERTIFY THAT THE PROPERTY LINES SHOWN ON THIS PLAN ARE THE  LINES SHOWING EXISTING OWNERSHIPS AND THE LINES OF STREETS  AND WAYS SHOWN ARE THOSE OF PUBLIC OR PRIVATE STREETS OR  WAYS ALREADY ESTABLISHED AND THAT NO NEW LINES FOR DIVISION  OF EXISTING OWNERSHIPS OR FOR NEW WAYS ARE SHOWN. BRADLEY K. LEMONT, P.L.S.    DATE   DATE   

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROB CELIBERTI: CRL, INC. CRL, INC. 355 WAREHAM STREET, UNIT 5 MIDDLEBOROUGH, MA 02346

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS ROAD TOWN OF MILTON DEED BOOK XX PAGE XX

























 

1 
 

DRAFT  
Select Board Meeting Minutes 

 
Meeting Date: 6/3/2023 
Members in Attendance:  Michael Zullas, Chair; Erin G. Bradley, Vice Chair; Roxanne Musto, 
Secretary; Richard G. Wells, Jr.; Benjamin Zoll; and Nicholas Milano, Town Administrator  
Members Absent:  
Meeting Location:  In-Person, Paul Kelly Community Room. Council on Aging, 10 Walnut 
Street 
Time Meeting called to Order: 8:37AM 
Time Meeting Adjourned: 10:36AM 
 
1. Call to Order 

Chair Zullas called the meeting of the Select Board to order at 8:37AM. 
 
2. Discussion/Approval - One Day Liquor License - Michelle De Lima - June 3, 2023, 

Kina Zoré Concert at Governor Hutchinson’s Field - Family Picnic and Concert  
 
Chair Zullas moved to approve the One-Day liquor license for Michelle De Lima on Saturday, 
June 3, 2023 from 5PM-7PM for the Kina Zoré Concert at Governor Hutchinson’s Field - 
Family Picnic and Concert.  The motion was seconded by Mr. Wells.   
 
After discussion, the Board voted unanimously in favor.   

 
3. Discussion - Select Board Goals and Objectives 

 
The Board and Mr. Milano discussed the Board’s 2022-2023 Goals and Objectives and discussed 
developing 2023-2024 Goals and Objectives for the Board. 
 
The Board developed a draft of 2023-2024 Goals and Objectives. 
 
4. Discussion – Town Administrator Goals and Objectives 

 
The Board and Mr. Milano discussed developing 2023-2024 Goals and Objectives for the Town 
Administrator. 
 
The Board developed a draft of 2023-2024 Goals and Objectives for the Town Administrator. 

 
5. Adjourn  

 
At 10:36AM, Mr. Wells moved to adjourn.  The motion was seconded by Ms. Musto.   
The Board voted unanimously in favor.   
 
Respectfully submitted by Michael F. Zullas, Chair of the Select Board.   
 



 

2 
 

Documents: 
 
Application for One-Day liquor license for Michelle De Lima on Saturday, June 3, 2023 from 
5PM-7PM for the Kina Zoré Concert at Governor Hutchinson’s Field - Family Picnic and 
Concert 
 
Milton Select Board 2019-2020 Goals and Objectives 
 
Milton Select Board 2022-2023 Goals and Objectives 



 

1 
 

DRAFT  
Select Board Meeting Minutes 

 
Meeting Date: 6/13/2023 
Members in Attendance:  Michael Zullas, Chair; Erin G. Bradley, Vice Chair (REMOTE); 
Roxanne Musto, Secretary; Richard G, Wells, Jr., Member; Benjamin Zoll, Member; Nicholas 
Milano, Town Administrator and Lynne DeNapoli, Executive Administrative Assistant to the 
Select Board 
Guests:  Attorney Kevin Freytag, Office of Town Counsel (REMOTE)  
Meeting Location:  Council on Aging - Hybrid   
Time Meeting called to Order:  7:06PM 
Time Meeting Adjourned: 11:11PM  
 
 
1. Call to Order 
2. Pledge of Allegiance  

Chair Zullas called the meeting of the Select Board to order at 7:06 PM under Chapter Two of the 
Acts of 2023.  The Chairman introduced the Members of the Trust and Staff and led the Pledge of 
Allegiance.   
 
3. Public Comment 

Diane DiTullio Agostino -Address not provided.  

Ms. DiTullio Agostino shared her concerns regarding the delay in reappointing the Member of the 
Commission on Disability.  Ms.  DiTullio Agostino explained the purpose of the Commission and asked 
the Board to expedite the appointment process.  

Bob Sweeney -Address not provided.  

Mr. Sweeney offered his thoughts on the location of the Animal Shelter.  Mr. Sweeney is in favor of the 
Governor Stoughton property and encouraged the Town to act quickly to complete the project.  

4.  Discussion/Approval - Milton Art Center / East Milton Library  

a. Lease Amendment with the Milton Art Center for the East Milton Library located at 334 Edge 
Hill Road  

Mr. Milano noted that the Milton Art Center would like to amend their lease to include a rent wavier if 
MAC were exceeding their current cap in building improvements.  The Board agreed to defer the 
discussion on the Lease Amendment with the Milton Art Center to a future meeting.    

b. Milton Art Center Application to the Community Preservation Committee 

Mr. Milano spoke on behalf of Ms. Joan Clifford, the Director for the Milton Art Center.  Ms. Clifford 
could not be in attendance this evening.  The Milton Art Center (MAC) applied for funding through 
Community Preservation Act funding for new windows. The Select Board will need to approve once 
eligibility has been determined by the Community Preservation Committee.   

 



 

2 
 

 

c. Installation of Shade Structure  

Mr. Milano provided the Board with a request from the Milton Art Center (MAC) to construct a shade 
structure behind the building.  MAC would be responsible for funding this project and would like the 
Board’s approval to move ahead with the project.   

Mr. Wells moved to approve the installation of the Shade Structure at the rear of the Milton Art Center.  
The motion was seconded by Mr. Zoll.  The Board voted unanimously by roll call to approve the Shade 
Structure.  

BRADLEY: NO  
MUSTO: YES 
WELLS: YES  
ZOLL: YES 
ZULLAS: YES  

 

5. Discussion/Approval – Conditional approval of Common Victualler Licenses: El Barrio 
Mexican Grill at: 27 Central Ave and 537 Adams Street, Milton, MA  

Chair Zullas welcomed Mr. Vasquez, the proprietor of El Barrio Mexican Grill to the Select Board 
Meeting.  Mr. Vasquez was joined by Ms. Suzanne Lombardi, owner of the Plate formerly located at 27 
Central Ave and 10 Bassett St.   Mr. Vasquez provided the Board Members with an overview of his 
business plan for the locations at 27 Central Ave. and 537 Adams Street.  

Ms. Lombardi spoke on behalf of Mr. Vasquez and asked that the Board consider approving the CV 
license for 27 Central Ave.  Her company is eager to see a new business venture in that area.   

Ms. Bradley raised concerns regarding the ARPA Business Grant Award that Lombardi Enterprises 
received from the Town of Milton for the Plate located at 27 Central Ave.   

Chair Zullas noted that the ARPA Grant should not be a factor.  Ms. Lombardi noted that her company 
did indicate on their ARPA application that they did not intend to keep the 27 Central Ave. location open 
and would be looking for a business to take over the lease.   

Following the discussion, Mr. Wells moved to offer conditional approval of a Common Victuallar 
License to Joandry Vasquez for the El Barrio Mexica Grill located at 27 Central Ave.  The motion was 
seconded by Mr. Zoll.  The Board voted by roll call (4-1) to offer conditional approval of a Common 
Victuallar License at 27 Central Ave.  

 BRADLEY: NO  
MUSTO: YES 
WELLS: YES  
ZOLL: YES 
ZULLAS: YES  

 

Mr. Wells moved to offer conditional approval of a Common Victuallar License to Joandry Vasquez for 
the El Barrio Mexica Grill located at 537 Adams St.  The motion was seconded by Ms. Musto.  The 



 

3 
 

Board voted unanimously by roll call (5-0) to offer conditional approval of a Common Victuallar 
License at 537 Adams Street.   

 BRADLEY: YES 
MUSTO: YES 
WELLS: YES  
ZOLL: YES 
ZULLAS: YES  

 

6. Discussion/Update - Animal Shelter Project  

Chair Zullas shared the timeline of the Animal Shelter Building Project.  Chair Zullas then invited 
Attorney Kevin Freytag from the Office of Town Counsel, Attorney Marion McEttrick, Counsel for the 
Milton Animal League and Members of the Animal Shelter Advisory Committee to share updates/ideas 
with the Select Board 

Attorney Freytag shared an update from the meeting held on May 24th with Counsel from the Charities 
Division of the Attorney General’s office. Attorney Freytag was accompanied by Mr. Milano, Town 
Administrator; Attorney McEttrick, Milton Animal League; Mr. Czerwienski, Director of Planning and 
Community Development and Susan Philips, Animal Shelter Advisory Committee.  The purpose of the 
meeting was to seek approval to build a new animal shelter on the Governor Stoughton property.  The 
new animal shelter would be a tenant of the Governor Stoughton property and would not deter future 
housing opportunities.   

The Attorneys from the Charities Division requested that the Town identify the business relationship and 
create a business plan for the new animal shelter.  This plan would help the Attorney General’s office 
determine whether the terms of the Trust are being addressed.   

The Milton Animal League has submitted a draft proposal of a business plan to the Select Board for 
review.   

Attorney McEttrick, Counsel for the Milton Animal League encouraged the Select Board and the 
Trustees of the Governor Stoughton to make a decision on how the Milton Animal League should 
proceed. Does the League have permission to proceed with a cost study for the Governor Stoughton 
property?  The anonymous donor who offered $2.5millon in a matching grant is also eager to move 
forward. The Milton Animal League is concerned that future delays will impact construction costs.   

Mr. Daly, Chair of the Animal Shelter Advisory Committee, was joined by his colleagues: Therese 
Desmond, Co-Chair, and Victoria Shea, Member. Mr. Daly provided an update on the Committee’s 
progress.   

At the request of the Governor Stoughton Trustees, the Animal Shelter Advisory Committee, (ASAC) 
has been pursuing parallel paths.   

The RFP (Request for Proposal) for the access road site is ready for publication but is temporarily on 
hold while the Committee explores an alternative location on the Governor Stoughton property.  The 
Committee has also prepared the draft of the business plan requested by the Attorney General’s office.  
The ASAC members are ready to move forward on the RFP for the access road site. Mr. Kalous, OPM 
for Hill International provided an estimate in April of $4.4 million.    



 

4 
 

Mr. Tougias, a Member of the ASAC did some additional research and worked with Avalaon Building 
of Boston.  The rough estimate from Avalon for a 4,000 sq. ft building: $600,00, but it did not include:  
site work, foundation, sill and finish work.  The Committee is aware that site, foundation and finish work 
will increase costs. Based on the averages: ASAC hopes to see costs at $1.4 million.  

The Animal Shelter Advisory Committee is waiting for further instructions from the Select Board and/or 
Governor Stoughton Trustees on how to proceed.     

The Select Board Members each shared their views on the animal shelter building project.   

Chair Zullas did ask Attorney McEttrick, Counsel for the Milton Animal League about the location 
condition that the donor requested when they offered the $2.5 million matching grant.  Would the donor 
consider removing the condition and offering the grant to build the animal shelter on the access road 
rather than the Governor Stoughton property? Attorney McEttrick will address and follow-up with the 
Select Board.       

Chair Zullas thanked everyone for their hard work. The Select Board will address the Animal Shelter 
Building project at a future meeting.   

At 8:55 PM, Mr. Wells moved to recess the Select Board Meeting and called to order the meeting of the 
Governor Stoughton Trustees.  The motion was seconded by Ms. Musto.  The Board voted unanimously 
by roll call to recess the Select Board Meeting.   
 
BRADLEY: YES  
MUSTO: YES 
WELLS: YES 
ZOLL: YES 
ZULLAS: YES 

 

The Select Board reconvened at 9:41PM.   

7. Discussion/Approval - Select Board’s Goals and Objectives  

Mr. Wells moved to approve the Select Board’s Goals and Objectives.  The motion was 
seconded by Ms. Bradley.  The Board voted unanimously by roll call (5-0) to approve the Select 
Board’s Goals and Objectives.  
 
BRADLEY:  YES 
MUSTO: YES 
WELLS: ABSTAIN  
ZOLL: YES 
ZULLAS: YES  

 

8. Discussion/Approval - Town Administrator’s Goals and Objectives 

Mr. Wells moved to approve the Town Administrator’s Goals and Objectives.  The motion was seconded 
by Ms. Bradley.  The Board voted unanimously by roll call (5-0) to approve the Town 
Administrator’s Goals and Objectives.    
 



 

5 
 

BRADLEY: YES  
MUSTO: YES 
WELLS: YES 
ZOLL: YES 
ZULLAS: YES 
 
 
9. Discussion/Approval - Fall Town Meeting dates 

Mr. Wells moved to approve changing the Fall Town Meeting from October 30, 2023 to 
December 4, 2023.  The motion was seconded by Ms. Musto. The Board voted unanimously by 
roll call (5-0) to change the date of the Fall Town Meeting.       
 
BRADLEY: YES  
MUSTO: YES 
WELLS: YES 
ZOLL: YES 
ZULLAS: YES 

 

10. Discussion/Approval - Applications to the Community Preservation Committee 

Mr. Milano provided the Board with the applications for funding eligibility through the Community 
Preservation Act, presented by the Community Preservation Committee.  

Application #1:  $75,000 Basketball Court Improvements -Town Hall and Fire Station  

Mr. Wells moved to approve the application for $75,000 in funding through the Community Preservation 
Act, (CPA) for basketball court improvements for the playground/area on the corner of Walnut Street 
and Clapp St. The motion was seconded by Ms. Musto. The Board voted unanimously by roll call (5-
0) to approve the CPA application.   

BRADLEY: YES  
MUSTO: YES 
WELLS: YES 
ZOLL: YES 
ZULLAS: YES 
 

Application #2: Bench and Pergola at Manning Park  

Mr. Milano noted that the cost was left blank so the Select Board could share their suggestions.   

The cost of the pergola/benches is $750,000.  Representative Driscoll secured an earmark of $100,000 in 
the FY’23 state budget which can be carried forward to a future budget.  Mr. Wells suggested a cost 
request of $250,000.  Mr. Wells had previously consulted the former CPC Chair, Rob Levash and the 
DPW Director, Chase Berkeley on the value.   



 

6 
 

Mr. Wells moved to approve the application for $250,000 in funding through the Community 
Preservation Act, (CPA) for the benches and pergola at Manning Park.  The motion was seconded by 
Ms. Musto. The Board voted unanimously by roll call (5-0) to approve the CPA application.   

BRADLEY: YES  
MUSTO: YES 
WELLS: YES 
ZOLL: YES 
ZULLAS: YES 

 

11. Discussion/Approval – Committee Appointments and Reappointments 

Mr. Wells moved to appoint Lisa Troy as the School Committee Designee and Mary Stefanidakis as the 
Town Administrator’s Designee to the Climate Action Planning Committee for one-year terms.  The 
motion was seconded by Ms. Musto.  The Board voted unanimously by roll call (5-0) to the 
appointments to the Climate Action Planning Committee.  

BRADLEY: YES  
MUSTO: YES 
WELLS: YES 
ZOLL: YES 
ZULLAS: YES 

 

Ms. Bradley moved to appoint Ron Israel to the Climate Action Planning Committee for a term of one 
year.  The motion was seconded by Mr. Wells.  The Board voted unanimously by roll call (5-0) to the 
appointment to the Climate Action Planning Committee.  
 
BRADLEY: YES  
MUSTO: YES 
WELLS: YES 
ZOLL: YES 
ZULLAS: YES 

 

Mr. Wells abstained from the discussion/vote of the Capital Improvement Planning Committee.  

Ms. Musto moved to appoint Dr. Elizabeth Carroll as the School Committee Designee to the Capital 
Improvement Planning Committee for a term of one year.  The motion was seconded by Mr. Zoll.  The 
Board voted unanimously by roll call (5-0) to the appointment to the Capital Improvement 
Planning Committee.    

 
BRADLEY: YES  
MUSTO: YES 
WELLS: YES 
ZOLL: YES 
ZULLAS: YES 



 

7 
 

 

Mr. Wells moved to appoint Giselle Dimanche to the Youth Task Force for a term of one year.  The 
motion was seconded by Ms. Musto.  The Board voted unanimously by roll call (5-0) to approve the 
appointment to the Youth Task Force.   

BRADLEY: YES  
MUSTO: YES 
WELLS: YES 
ZOLL: YES 
ZULLAS: YES 
 

The Board agreed to defer any additional appointments to the Youth Task Force.   

12. Discussion/Approval – Donations to the Milton Coalition 

Mr. Wells moved to accept the donations to the Milton Coalition from the Congregation Beth 
Shalom Blue Hills in the amount of $100.00, the Milton Rotary Club Foundation, Inc. in the 
amount of $720.00 and $500.00 from the First Congregational Church of Milton.  The motion 
was seconded by Ms. Musto.  The Board voted unanimously by roll call (5-0) to accept the 
donations to the Milton Coalition.   
 
BRADLEY: YES  
MUSTO: YES 
WELLS: YES 
ZOLL: YES 
ZULLAS: YES 
 

13. Discussion/Approval - Authorize the Town Administrator to execute contracts $50,000 or less 
in Fiscal Year 2023 and Fiscal Year 2024 

Following a brief discussion, Mr. Wells moved to authorize the Town Administrator to execute 
contracts of $50,000 or less in Fiscal Year 2023 and Fiscal Year 2024.  The motion was 
seconded by Ms. Musto.  The Board voted unanimously to authorize the Town Administrator to 
execute contracts of $50,000 or less in Fiscal Year 2023 and Fiscal Year 2024.   
 
BRADLEY: YES  
MUSTO: YES 
WELLS: YES 
ZOLL: YES 
ZULLAS: YES 

 

14. Discussion/Approval – One-Day Liquor License Application and request to waive fee: Lynda-
Lee Sheridan and Cypress Catering for the Milton Music Festival and Fireworks:  Saturday, June 
24th from 5PM-11PM and Sunday, June 25th from 12PM-9PM at Hutchinson Field 

Mr. Wells abstained from the discussion and vote.   



 

8 
 

Mr. Zoll moved to approve the One-Day Liquor License Application and request to waive fee: Lynda-
Lee Sheridan and Cypress Catering for the Milton Music Festival and Fireworks:  Saturday, June 24th 
from 5PM-11PM and Sunday, June 25th from 12PM-9PM at Hutchinson Field.  The motion was 
seconded by Ms. Musto.   

Ms. Bradley shared her concerns regarding the request to waive the fee.  The Members had a brief 
discussion on the matter.   The Board voted by roll call (4-1) to approve the application and waive the 
$50.00 fee.   

BRADLEY:  NO 
MUSTO: YES 
WELLS: ABSTAIN  
ZOLL: YES 
ZULLAS: YES  

 

15. Discussion/Approval - Meeting Minutes:  May 1, 2023, May 2, 2023, May 4, 2023, May 8, 2024 
and May 9, 2024, May 23, 2023  

Mr. Wells moved to approve the meeting minutes for May 1, 2023, May 2, 2023, May 4, 2023, and May 
23, 2023.  The motion was seconded by Ms. Musto.  The Board voted by roll call to approve the meeting 
minutes. 

BRADLEY: YES, excluding minutes for May 1, 2023 
MUSTO: YES  
WELLS: YES, excluding minutes for May 1, 2023 and May 2, 2023  
ZOLL: YES, excluding minutes for May 4, 2023  
ZULLAS: YES  

 

16. Town Administrator’s Report 

Mr. Milano provided an update on the goings on at Town Hall.   
Mr. Milano welcomed the new employees: Joe Atchue, the Building Commissioner, and Sky Berube, 
Civil Engineer.   

The Department of Planning and Community Development will be hosting a Public Forum on June 15th 
at 6:30PM at the Milton Public Library to discuss the MBTA Communities Zoning Law.   

The MBTA will be hosting a public meeting on Tuesday, June 20, 2023 at 6:30PM to discuss the 
Mattapan Line Transportation Program.  The meeting will take place on Zoom and registration is 
required.   

The MBTA is conducting a sound study of the Hyde Park - Readville line.  While the MBTA 
requested input from Milton residents, the questionnaire was not made available.  Mr. Milano is 
working with the MBTA to address this matter.   

17. Chair’s Report  

No Report at this time.  

18. Public Comment Response  



 

9 
 

Ms. Bradley asked the Members to help champion the term Select Board rather than Selectmen.   

19. Future Meeting Dates:  

The Board will meet on Tuesday, June 27, 2023, Tuesday, July 11, 2023 and Tuesday, July 25, 2023 

20. Executive Session – Pursuant to M.G.L. c. 30A, § 21(a)(3) - To discuss strategy with respect to 
litigation against the Massachusetts Bay Transit Authority regarding the condition of the stairs 
located at the MBTA station located at Adams Street, Milton, MA 

Chair Zullas moved to enter into Executive Session to discuss litigation strategy against the 
Massachusetts Bay Transit Authority (MBTA) related to the condition of the stairs at the 
MBTA station located at Adams Street, Milton, MA based on my belief that discussion of this 
matter in open session may have a detrimental effect on the litigating position of the Select 
Board. The Select Board will return to Open Session.  The motion was seconded by Ms. Musto.  
The Board voted unanimously by roll call (5-0) to enter Executive Session.   

BRADLEY: YES  
MUSTO: YES 
WELLS: YES 
ZOLL: YES 
ZULLAS: YES 

 

21. Executive Session - Pursuant to M.G.L. c. 30A, § 21(a)(3) – To discuss strategy with respect to 
collective bargaining 
a. Milton Clerical Unit of the Southeastern Public Employees Association 
b. Milton Professional Management Association 
c. Milton Firefighters, Local 1116 
d. Milton Police Association 
e. Milton Superior Officers   

 
Chair Zullas moved to enter into Executive Session to discuss strategy with respect to collective 
bargaining. 

a. Milton Clerical Unit of the Southeastern Public Employees Association 
b. Milton Professional Management Association 
c. Milton Firefighters, Local 1116 
d. Milton Police Association 
e. Milton Superior Officers 

  
based on my belief that discussion of this matter in open session may have a detrimental effect 
on the litigating position of the Select Board. The Select Board will return to Open Session. The 
motion was seconded by Mr. Wells.  The Board voted unanimously by roll call (5-0) to enter 
Executive Session.   

BRADLEY: YES  
MUSTO: YES 
WELLS: YES 
ZOLL: YES 



 

10 
 

ZULLAS: YES 
 
 
22. Executive Session - Pursuant to M.G.L. c. 30A, § 21(a)(6) -To discuss the purchase, exchange, 
lease or value of real property (Blue Hill Ave: B 7 5 and 676 Brush Hill Road: B 7 4) 

 

Chair Zullas moved to enter into Executive Session to discuss the purchase, exchange, lease or 
value of real property (Blue Hill Ave: B 7 5 and 676 Brush Hill Ave: B 7 4) based on my 
belief that discussion of this matter in open session may have a detrimental effect on the 
litigating position of the Select Board. The Select Board will return to Open Session. The 
motion was seconded by Ms. Musto. The Board voted unanimously by roll call (5-0) to enter 
Executive Session.   

BRADLEY: YES  
MUSTO: YES 
WELLS: YES 
ZOLL: YES 
ZULLAS: YES 
 

The Select Board returned to Open Session at 11:10PM.  

23. Discussion/Approval - Memorandum of Agreements with the Milton Police Association 
and the Milton Superior Officers for the period July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2025 

Mr. Wells moved to approve the memorandum of Agreements with the Milton Police 
Association and the Milton Superior Officers for the period July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2025.  
The motion was seconded by Ms. Musto.  The Board voted unanimously by roll call (5-0) to 
approve the memorandum of Agreements with the Milton Police Association and the Milton 
Superior Officers.  

 

BRADLEY: YES  
MUSTO: YES 
WELLS: YES 
ZOLL: YES 
ZULLAS: YES 
 

24. Adjourn  
 

At 11:11PM, Mr. Wells moved to adjourn.  The motion was seconded by Ms. Musto.  
The Board voted unanimously by roll call (5-0) to adjourn.   
 
BRADLEY: YES  
MUSTO: YES 



 

11 
 

WELLS: YES 
ZOLL: YES 
ZULLAS: YES 
 
Respectfully submitted by Lynne DeNapoli, Executive Administrative Assistant to the Select 
Board.   
 

Documents:   
 
Request from the Milton Art Center-Shade Structure  
Copy of M.G.L. C. 140, Section 6:  Conditions Precedent: Proposed Plans, Cost Estimates as Victualler 
or Innholder.  
Applications for Common Victualler Licenses from Joandry Vasquez 
El Barrio Mexican Grill -27 Central Ave. and 537 Adams Street  
Community Preservation Eligibility Applications: Basketball Court Improvements Bench/Pergola at 
Manning Park  
Select Board Goals and Objectives 
Town Administrator Goals and Objectives 
Charge:  Climate Action Planning Committee 
Volunteer Applications for the Climate Action Planning Committee:   
Lisa Troy (School Committee Designee)  
Ron Israel 
Rich Boehler 
 Kimberly Johnson 
 Joseph Modugno 
Matt Panucci 
Stephen Popkin 
Fred Taylor 
Mary Stefanidakis  
Charge:  Youth Task Force  
Volunteer Applications for the Youth Task Force  
Lisa Courtney 
Gisele Dimanche 
Allison Gagnon  
Christina Lilliehook  
Neal Piliavin 
 Stephen Popkin 
Donations to the Milton Coalition:  
$100.00 from the Congregation Beth Shalom Blue Hills  
$720.00 from the Milton Rotary Club Foundation, Inc.   
$500.00 from the First Congregational Church of Milton 
One Day Liquor License Application from -Lynda-Lee Sheridan and Cypress Catering 
For the Milton Music Festival on June 24th and June 25th  
Draft Meeting Minutes: May 1, 2023, May 2, 2023, May 4, 2023, May 8, 2023, May 9, 2023 and May 23, 
2023 
 




